AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
e-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, May 9th, 2023

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, STAFF AND
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR
ELECTRONICALLY.

Z0OOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

Director Najarian attending via teleconference:
182 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

In accordance with Government Code Section 54953(b), this agenda will be posted at the above
teleconference location and this location will be accessible to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

2. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director
John Janowicz, Director

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please
state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes.
State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of April 18®, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
Monthly Financial Review for April 2023

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Operations Reports for April 2023

oOwW >

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Resolution 2023-05 switching District Banking to Five Star Bank
(Action Required: Receive report and consider adopting Resolution)

B. PUBLIC HEARING: Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget

(Action Required: Receive Report, Open Public Hearing; Consider Adoption of Resolution
No. 2023-06 Appropriations Limitations and Resolution No. 2023-07 Adopting a Final
Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget)

C. Contract Review for Legal Counsel
(Action Required: Receive report and give direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN

The next SPECIAL Board meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 6™ at 1:00 PM.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, April 18th, 2023
1:00 P.M.

Z0OOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:04 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
John Janowicz
Howie Kennett

Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Office Manager

FRM Operations: Jeff Cedillos, FRM Operations

Legal Counsel: Not Present

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Pete Kelley commented on the large turnout for the Avila Beach Historical society presentation.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Stuart MacDonald reported via Zoom for the month of March, 6
Disturbances, 3 burglaries, 4 suspicious circumstances and 10 preventative patrol stops.

Cal Fire: Chief Lee attended the meeting and reported 62 calls for service this month, 28 were
medically related. Cal Fire reported that pre-fire season clearing on the mountain roads is
underway. Davis & Squire Canyon piles of brush will be burned in early Spring. New Avila
Captains: Ryan Greeby and Danny Woodman. Weed abatement will be checked in mid-May this

year.



B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications. GM Hagemann invited the
Directors to the CSDA Chapter meeting on April 21%. It will be held at the Civic Association at
11:30 AM on April 21*. Box lunches will be provided.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Berry made a motion to approve the Consent Items. It was seconded by Director
Kennett and passed with a roll call vote 4-0, with one absent.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Weed Abatement Resolution No. 2023-04

GM Hagemann recommended the Board adopt Resolution 2023-04 to declare weeds a nuisance
in the District and have residents abate the weeds on their property. Cal Fire will proform an
inspection in mid-May for compliance. Director Berry made the motion to pass Resolution 2023-
04, Director Kennett seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0, with one absent.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowicz
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

B. FY 2023-24 Preliminary Budget.

GM Hagemann summarized the preliminary budget staff report and a Powerpoint presentation.
The Board discussed the 3% increase in water and sewer service fees in compliance with the
Proposition 218 guidelines. The Board directed staff to include the recommended 3% rate
increase in the final draft of the budget and to schedule the Budget Public Hearing for May ot
2023 at 1:00 PM.



C. Consideration of Request from Fish and Farmers’ Market for Sponsorship.
Director Janowicz made the motion to approve the request for Fish and Farmers’ Market.
President Kelley seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0, with one absent.

AYES: John Janowicz
Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Ara Najarian

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 P.M.

The next Regular Meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, May 9th, 2023, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: May 9th, 2023

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for April

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of April, the District deposited $102,756.8 and incurred $84,644.96 in
expenses (cash basis). Water and sewer revenue for the month of April was $88,325.70. Cal
Fire is currently billing the District per quarter for fire protection. Last month a quarterly
payment was made in the amount of $23,723.43.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for April.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $87,381.83 in water and sewer service charges in April.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $868.87.

Operation and Maintenance

The statement for April from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) is attached.



10:17 AM

05/04/23
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss

April 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges
4600 - Interest Income
Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroli Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads

6102 - Accounting

6103 - Accounting Audit

6120 - Dues & Subscriptions

6135 - Legal

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6150 - Rate Assistance
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals

Apr 23

88,325.70
2,766.90
53,691.96

264.00
36,463.00

36,727.00
20,422.44

201,934.00

201,934.00

201,934.00

10.00
139.38
467.06

616.44

3,916.35
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,816.35
68.38

800.00

800.00

24477

244.77
114.32

5,143.82

1,6560.00
550.00
403.28
920.00

195.35
83.58

278.93

868.87
200.00

. 4871.08

1,116.88

Page 1



10:17 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2023

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6518 - Equipment Expense

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6530 - Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance P/L

6542 - Maintenance

6550 - Operating Supplies
6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
6600 - Cal Fire Contract Labor
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other income
7200 - Non-Operating iIncome
7220 - CIP Harbor

Total 7200 - Non-Operating iIncome
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Engineering

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Apr 23

23,180.18
4,350.00
2,560.00

240.00

15,045.62
40.00
290.00

15,375.62

672.98
1,782.83
2,034.74

307.26

766.76

312.30
3,720.03

56,409.57
23,723.43

90,764.34

111,169.66

36,208.00

36,208.00

36,208.00

1,661.00
1,661.00

1,651.00

1,651.00

1,651.00

34,557.00

145,726.66




| oBed

Z8'1e5'ee 60°C ruswhed eseyyd - 0Z1LS $99} 90 JueydIBW yosjuswiAed £€202/S2/70 ¥oayo
€1'BLG'EE  GB'6ZC "jul / duoydasie] - 6869 L /SEE0086001 G128 “# 109V wnJoadsg 143 €£z0z/5zvo 3}o8yD
8/'682'€CE OV ¥OL "t jogen Joenuog - 059 - ebieyoing [on4 08/zz4 obeuepy soinosey pinld  SLPE  €202/S20 %08y
8C°GBL'EE  00°0SS ypny Bununodoy - €019 juswebebuz Buluueld £2-zZ Ad €Z/Le/e - Auedwopd g umoig rd  vIbE  £202/SZ/%0 ¥oayD
8€'6e9'Z¢  0¥'ESe solINN - 0659 1S sinq ues 00l 399d 143 €z0z/vero %o9yod
86'18e'2e  STlv soueuLel - 269 ludy €2/51L/F 0060€ ‘AuU| oSS Buluspie zeled  g2/bE  £20Z/VZVO %oayD
€LVEE'ZE 00026 [efo7 - GELY /i ‘B¥e AUl L£6Z0Z AUl LOO00-GZPPT Olid Tl ewled R 181s0d ‘90Ud  LIVE  £202/vZ/b0 ¥o8yo
ELVLY'LE  S¥BLL diys g ebejsod - 2pL9 €2/VL/Y 9EL8 ‘AU| B JaqWINN Jawoisny | ‘seibojouyos | aanesl)  OpE  £20Z/YEP0 »osyg
8Z'SET'LE  L9¥L uslwiAed sseyg - 0Z1LS $994 00 JueyoIsWw yosjuswiied £202/12/%0 %08UD
[9°09L'LE 6T uswihed eseys - 0zZ1S S99} 20 Jueyosew yosjuswiied £202/0Z/%0 3o9yo
€L7ISLLE 0Lk "ualhed eseys - 0Z1LS $99) 00 JueydIOW yosjuswAhed £202/6L/%0 %o2yd
€0'9GL'LlE  SZ¢T "uawihed eseyd - 0ZLS $99} 20 Jueyossw yosuswhed €20Z/61/¥0 %98y
8L°€GL'LE  S¥'E uswihed esey) - 0ZLS $99} 00 Jueyoisw yosjuswied €202/811%0 %o8yD
€E'0GL'LE  00°085'C TTI0QEeT 0BAUOD - 90S9 U WIOZ YDJBN €1Z) "AU| JogeT orjuOD N  SSjeIDossy 9 uuewsbeH  Jo9be  £202/8L/F0 %o8yD
£€°009'8C 8¢ “ruswied esey) - 0ZLS $99j 00 JueydIsw yosjuswihed £202/L1/%0 3o8yo
6V /6G'8C  06°GlL diyg » sbejsod - ZpL9 30198 [e)80d 'S'N £20Z/LLIP0 308yo
69°185'8C  00°0¥2 dx3 Juswdinb3 - gL69 uBisnooq £20Z/7LIP0 %9840
6SI¥E'8C 9F'p "uswAed esey) - 0ZLS $99} 00 JueydIBW yosjuswAied €20Z/SL/P0 %oeuD
€1L°/€8'82 00069 Bununosoy - ZoL9 Buidesyoog £z/zL/ 90€€ "AUp  Buidesypoog s|Bug DPIN  99¥E  €£202/EL/V0 Mosyo
SL'/¥9'2Z 00096 Bununoooy - ZoL9 Buidesypioog £z/Le/c ZOEE ‘AUl Buidesypioog oibul BPIN  99¥E  €20Z/EL/V0 3o8yD
£1°/89'9Z 0062 SouBUBUIBW - 2PGO e Pue pueg ‘seAesn jo dn ues|D Jousixg ‘00 Buues| sulse0d  S9PE  £20Z/EL/YO Pl o)
€1°299'9Z  00°G9L souBUSIURK - 259 (€202 J8IN) 0GZE AUl SouBUSUIBK 92O ‘00 Bulues|p suipse0D  GOVE  £202/CLIVO o9yD
€Vi6r'9T YL “uswihed oseyy - 02LS $99} 00 JueydJaW yosjuswied £202/2L/70 %o9yo
66'S6¥'92 Ze¢T “uswihed aseyD - 0ZLS S99} 20 JuBYOISW yosjuaiuled £202/2L/%0 3oeyD
l9E6Y'9Z 65T 20O 'salddng - €419 199%1G0-22€.925 VL # uozeuwy £202/2L/P0 3o2yD
ZLlivb'oz  000L soueuduieW - Z¥S9 Jsad uspze.g 143 €20Z/LLb0 3o8yD
Zl'Lige'9z 9099y pnojo 8dloAu| - OpLS S99} JuBLDISW PNOJD BDI0AU| pnojO@v10AU| £20Z/0L/70 3o8y9
90'G06'GZ  /O0°E uswhed eseyd - 0Z1LS S99} 20 JueyDIBW yosjuswihed £202/0L/%0 3o8yD
66°106's2  00°0F "IN g 'dey "dib3 - yz59 siredal Jeindwioo sigindwod 298] (e 143  €20zZ/0L/v0 %o9yd
66°198'62  GZ'9 “"uawAhed eseyy - 0ZLS S99 00 jueyoIBW yoojuswied £202/90/70 »o9yo
vl'eeg8'sz  €0'Le 8oy ‘senddng - 419 $001829-20000.9-FL | # uozelwy £202/90/%0 %o8uD
LLvzg'se  8lL6lL uawAhed sseyy - 0ZLS $99} 00 JuBIBW yosuswihed £202/50/¥0 3oayD
€5°608'6T 0001 Xawy - 0LLG Xawy osiq ssesdx3 ueouswy £202/50/%0 3o8y0
€6°66L'6C2  £T'1 “uswhed eseyy - 0ZLS s@8} 00 JuByDIoW yosyuawAed £202/50/%0 %09YyD
0£v62'62 €619 “dng Bugessdo - 0559 "sAg ssauisng sojuone) £202/50/70 3ooyD
l£28L'6C2 69%T "uswihed eseyy - 021G $99} 20 JuByDIBW yosjuswihed £20Z/¥0/P0 ¥o8yo
89'62.'6Z  e€v'ezl'ee "eluo) all4 [BD - 0099 T'ZZ0Z Ad |BNiOY JaHenD IS| uonosiold all  juswyuedsg and 0D OIS L9¥E  £202/70/40 »o8yn
62'900'2 00°008'L T Joge enuod - 9089 7 €202 'WIST - WIZL YdJBN £Z/S/b LIZL AUl sejeidossy g uuewsbBeH  09vE  £202/¥0/40 3o8yo
§2°902 §Z'9 “uswhed eseyd - 0zZLs $98) 990 Jueyoiswl yosjuawihed £20Z/€0/0 %08UD
00°00Z 00'00Z SJISUOM - 0419 suljweals dSogy Alujuow  “IQ / WO sulwealSlen 143 £202/20/+%0 39940
UlWpY / jelsuar)
aosueleg junowy JUNO2dY [ ITVET T aweN wnN ajeq adA)
£20zZ 1udy
SJUNO02oy/M pund Aq syo9ysH £2/€0/S0

Jou)sIqg S8a1A19S AHUNWIWOY) Yoeag BlAY



Z obed

€COVS'6E 00062 "dey wewdinb3g - 029 VAVYJS dLMM JamelAwes ) Z//2ZM  ebeuep eounosay pinl4 - §/PE  £202/S2TH0 ¥98yo
£e'96Z'6€  TY'9E0'S g rdey ~dinb3 - zzg9 sanss| YQVOS SNS Juel Ly/Z2M  rebeuel sonosay pinid  SPE €202/STH0 %o8yo
l6'6L2'PE  2£€20'L g dey “dinb3 - gzgg  sisoubeiq yavos uenyd Alewid L2/ZZM  ebeuepy soinosay pinld  GZPE £202/SZ/0 %08YD
#SOFL'EE  00°00S g rdey 'dinb3g - zzgg g 1evolL senss| Bulydelo yQvyOSs 61.2ZM  'eBeuBl soinossy pinjld  §/¥E  £202/S2Z/0 iel= 1V i)
pS'Ov9'ze  L6'ISL'C g rdey tdinb3 - Zgge  TuonelS YIT Jeunpu| uo pl eoeldey €L 2ZZM  ebBeuey sainosay pINl4  GLYE  £202/SZ/V0 %o8yd
/S'¥6Y'0E  80°189'C "gdey dinb3 - 2269 t DOD pueB pI JuSnjjul ‘Suly Y44 L0.ZZM  sbeuep soinosey pinjd  S/bE  £20Z/S2/40 3o8Y9
6v'€l8'/z  0872CL6 " J0geT JoRHUOD - G059 uoneuipiood uoisuedx3 jue|d £6/224 “obeuep sainosey pinid  GIYE  £202/S2/0 3oeyo
66'006'92  9¥'€09'9L " 10geT 10BHUOD - G059 R0 Alluoy 082224  “sbeuepy soinosay pinid  GPE  £20Z/STHO0 %osyo
€6°/62'0L  ¥Z'86 dng Bunesedo - 0559 €2/82/S TYBZLE# "AU| BLYOLE Jowolsn) joogsnig wSN  €L¥E  €202/52/40 %o8yo
62'66L°0L  Z6'OPL sonN - 0659 Z-9€2CEYREEY #1008 UOREIS Ui 399d 143 €zozivevo 3o8yo
[£'650'0L  95°6.6'L seliilN - 0659 dwnd g uel4 ueg 3 pig 399d 143 €z0ziveio ¥o9yD
18'80°8 88°9LL L s[eolway) - €059 €Z/ELY YBLEZEIdE "ou| ‘oljioed Bejuusig  BOPE  £202/¥2V0 %o8yo
£6°196'0 00°L59'L “"B|l_eM d LMM - PSPZ8 108loid HEN dLMM £2/82/€ 90885 "AU| 'ou) ‘dnolo) soBl[BAN  89PE  £202/¥2/P0 ¥o8uo
£6'01L€'S 68'8G U] / suoydsia] - 6859 JsuIslu| G880 X # Jooe 1®1Y 143 €20Z/8L/%0 ¥oayo
80'262'S 00°006 " jogeT Joenuo - L0S9 JogeT yoenuo) weishg Aejueg  sejeloossy g uuewsbeH  Jove  £20Z/81L/0 %08y
80°Z5E'Y 05°€2 |/ euoydele) - G859  0ZZL-YEZ GOS8 IIde) Z819162.2/8T # 100B 191V 143 €20Z//L/¥0 =TT
85°9Z¢'P e did dng BunesedoQ - 0559 saljddng Bunessdo £z/82/2 08£9Z1 1190V alempieH a0y sIsuly £202/7LI¥0 3o3Yo
yLE8L'Y GL6LY g dey "dinb3 - Zzg9 syeday BULOOW €2//2/€ LZL-€Z0Z AUl ~1Q JOCUEH SiNUBS Wod  bObE  £20Z/SLF0 3o9yD
BE€9.'E 86°2.9 sealD g l0¥ed - G269 £2/82/€ 00-¥1L00-G20 #199l0id L628S AU 'ou] ‘dnolg) soBllBAN  €OPE  £Z0Z/ELPO %o8yo
L 060'E 00°699 BN JojessuRD) - 0EG9  TT/E dLMM -lojeleusg Bunsel £pE8Y ‘AUl | ‘esnoylemod sinjues Zobe  £20Z/EL/P0 %o8YD
MWser'e €8°LLLL ey Jojelsusg - 0€G9  TUUONEeIS YT -- Jojessus) Busa ] Zyegy AUl | '9SNOUIOMOd SINTUBS ZobE  €£202/EL/i0 3o8yo
86°/0¢'L Zsole "ju) / suoydsie] - 6869 JodsioH dIMM uozuap £202/LL/P0 %o8yD
90°260'L GL'L9F dng Bunesado - 0559 Jebuieig £202/¥0/¥0 Joayo
16'GE9 00°0S¥ " 10ge JoBnuOD - L0S9 wa)sAg Aejueg Joge joejuo)  ssjeloossy @ uuewsbed  09pE  £20Z/40/0 3oayD
16°G8l 16°G81 sanIIN - 0699 Jsisdwng PA T LGEP0LE-0ZLP JaquinN 100y Alenues Alunod yinog  Zope £202/20/70 o 309Yo

ejiueg

vZ 6 vT ¥i6 sjubi leoL
Y2 vv6 GP'69¢ saniIN - 0659 2-90959/96.6 #00e sjybit 1S ol 399d 143 £202/42/v0 3oayD
8.'7.LS X AXA saniiN - 0659 0-29£5512665 # 10%e syybi Auojon 399d 143 £20Z/£0/%0 Joayo
ZE' LSy e LSk sanuN - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 1008 SIyBI7 umo | 399d 143 €zoz/icomo v_mmco

spybi

l0'6Z6'CE  LO'BZB'EE ulLUPY / |BJ3UaS) |ejo |
L0'6ZB'ES  98'L uswihed aseyd - 0ZLS $88) 00 JuBydIOW yosjuswied £20¢/82/%0 JoayD
GlL'/Z6'EE 001 pNnojo 8210AU| - 01 LG S99 JuBYDIaW PNOJD 3D10AU| pnoj)eoioAuj £202/92/%0 309Yyo
GL'9Z6'cs  8TEO¥ "ULI2SONS @ senq - 0219 aunquj ayj £20Z/92/%0 %o8yD
18°226'¢E S0 “uswheq sseyd - 0ZLS $99) 99 JUBYDISLW yosuswAied £202/92/70 }o9yo

aouejeg junowy Juno2oy ows aweN uwnN ajeq adA}

£Z0Z ludy

SJUNO22Y/M pund Aq syo9yoH £2/€0/S0

JosIg S9dIAIeS AJIUNWIWIO) Yyoeag BAY



¢ abeg

96°v9'v8

96'vv9'v8

wioL
60'600°'L  60°600°L iS)eM [B10L
60'600'.  [Z'€E  TIOmMeS % JoleM - 08Z) 800 rAV IONVIVE DD  “IWLSNPAY IONVIVE  rAY  €20Z/08/40  09UD
28'G/6'0  Z9'695'S " 10geT JORIUOD - G059 W0 AILIUOW 08/2Z4 ~-obeue sounosey piNjld  G/¥E  £20Z/SZ/W0  MO8UD
009Lb'L  00°9LZ s - 0659 ‘py Buipue aneg 2171 I99d 143 €20Z/WTH0  WO8UD
00002t  00°0S0'L " 100 J0BINOD - /059 100/ JoRHUOD WRISAS 19jEN  Sejeossy g uuewsBeH  Jope  €20Z/8LA0  OBUD
00°051 00°0G1 " 10qeT 19B1UOD - 2069 WolsAg Jelep) J00eT J0RUOD  Sejeroossy g uuewsbeH  09¥E  £20Z/WOF0  O8UD
19)EM
29792y 79'T9L'T Areyueg [ejol
Z929l'zy  9z'Se " JOMBS @ IBIEMN - 0821 SO0 rav 3ONVIVE 00 “IWLSNrAY IDONVIVE  raY  €202/0S/H0  o8uDd
9e'62L'Tk  €0'E8L'S =% 'day "dinb3 - Zzg9 Bujooysalqno) Wiy Y44 68/ZZM  oBBUB 80INOSBY PINIA  G/bE  €20Z/STVO  OBUD
ao:m.mm| junowy JUNOIY ITTETT ] aweN wny ajeq adA)
£20Z ludy
SJUN022y/M puny Aq s)y29y) £2/£0/S0

jJo181g Sed1A1es AJIUNWWOY) yoeaq BjIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Deposits by Fund
April 2023

Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance

General / Admin
Deposit 04/06/2023 - TCF FY 23 MAR ME - Waste - .55 Sani and .45 Admin 1010 - Pacific Premi... -12,005.60 -12,005.60
Deposit 04/06/2023 TCF FY 23 MAR ME - IMPR # 1 - Gen . 70, Water .25, Lights .05 1010 - Pacific Premi... -18,909.00 -30,914.60

Total General / Admin -30,914.60 -30,914.60

Lights
Deposit 04/06/2023 TCF FY 23 MAR ME - IMPR # 1 - Gen . 70, Water .25, Lights .05 1010 - Pacific Premi... -1,350.63 -1,350.63

Total Lights -1,350.63 -1,350.63

Sanitary
Deposit 04/01/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -125.99 -125.99
Deposit 04/01/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 4.73 -121.26
Deposit 04/01/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -121.26
Deposit 04/01/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -121.26
Deposit  04/02/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -201.41 -322.67
Deposit 04/02/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 22.50 -300.17
Deposit 04/02/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -300.17
Deposit 04/02/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -300.17
Deposit 04/03/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -386.54 -686.71
Deposit 04/03/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 11.42 -675.29
Deposit 04/03/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -675.29
Deposit 04/03/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -675.29
Deposit 04/04/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -140.25 -815.54
Deposit 04/04/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 4.73 -810.81
Deposit 04/04/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -810.81
Deposit 04/04/2023 Other 2 : 1010 - Pacific Premi... -5.52 -816.33
Deposit 04/05/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -434.93 -1,251.26
Deposit 04/05/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 6.69 -1,244.57
Deposit 04/05/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,244.57
Deposit 04/05/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... -57.42 -1,301.99
Deposit 04/06/2023 TCF FY 23 MAR ME - Waste - .55 Sani and .45 Admin 1010 - Pacific Premi... -14,673.51 -15,975.50
Deposit 04/06/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -3,146.75 -19,122.25
Deposit 04/06/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,122.25
Deposit 04/06/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,122.25
Deposit 04/06/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,122.25
Deposit 04/07/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -150.04 -19,272.29
Deposit 04/07/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 15.00 -19,257.29
Deposit 04/07/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,257.29
Deposit 04/07/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... -3.85 -19,261.14
Deposit 04/08/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -102.74 -19,363.88
Deposit 04/08/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,363.88
Deposit 04/08/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,363.88
Deposit 04/08/2023 COther 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,363.88
Deposit 04/09/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -37.51 -19,401.39
Deposit 04/09/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,401.39
Deposit 04/09/2023 Other 1 ) 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,401.39
Deposit  04/09/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,401.39
Deposit 04/10/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -437.89 -19,839.28
Deposit 04/10/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 10.27 -19,829.01
Deposit 04/10/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,829.01
Deposit 04/10/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,829.01
Deposit 04/11/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -109.72 -19,938.73
Deposit 04/11/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 17.77 -19,920.96
Deposit 04/11/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,920.96
Deposit 04/11/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -19,920.96
Deposit 04/12/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -979.66- -20,900.62
Deposit 04/12/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 11.42 -20,889.20
Deposit 04/12/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -20,889.20
Deposit 04/12/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 88.42 -20,800.78
Deposit 04/13/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -88.88 -20,889.66
Deposit 04/13/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -20,889.66
Deposit 04/13/2023 Other1 - 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -20,889.66
Deposit 04/13/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -20,889.66
Deposit 04/14/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -4,618.07 -25,5607.73
Deposit 04/14/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 10.27 -25,497.46
Deposit 04/14/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,497.46
Deposit 04/14/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,497.46
Deposit 04/15/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -23.65 -25,521.11
Deposit 04/15/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,521.11

Page 1



Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Deposits by Fund
April 2023

Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance
Deposit 04/15/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,521.11
Deposit 04/15/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,521.11
Deposit 04/16/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -134.58 -26,655.69
Deposit 04/16/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 12.73 -25,642.96
Deposit 04/16/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,642.96
Deposit 04/16/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,642.96
Deposit 04/17/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -1,672.77 -27,315.73
Deposit 04/17/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 17.78 -27,297.95
Deposit 04/17/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -27,297.95
Deposit 04/17/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 986.39 -26,311.56
Deposit 04/18/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -6,470.77 -32,782.33
Deposit 04/18/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 50.67 -32,731.66
Deposit 04/18/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 2,070.40 -30,661.26
Deposit 04/18/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... -958.04 -31,619.30
Deposit 04/19/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -3,072.10 -34,691.40
Deposit 04/19/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 4.73 -34,686.67
Deposit 04/19/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -34,686.67
Deposit 04/19/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 43.92 -34,642.75
Deposit 04/20/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -46.27 -34,689.02
Deposit 04/20/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -34,689.02
Deposit 04/20/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -34,689.02
Deposit 04/20/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -34,689.02
Deposit 04/20/2023 Community Park Restrooms 3/1 - 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... -144.99 -34,834.01
Deposit  04/20/2023 Return WWTP Hotspot 1010 - Pacific Premi... -210.52 -35,044.53
Deposit 04/21/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -29.37 -35,073.90
Deposit 04/21/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,073.90
Deposit 04/21/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,073.90
Deposit 04/21/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,073.90
Deposit 04/22/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -9.79 -35,083.69
Deposit 04/22/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 1.96 -35,081.73
Deposit 04/22/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,081.73
Deposit 04/22/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,081.73
Deposit 04/24/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -197.34 -35,279.07
Deposit 04/24/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 22.50 -35,256.57
Deposit 04/24/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,256.57
Deposit 04/24/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... -251.27 -35,507.84
Deposit 04/24/2023 Booked Separately 4/20/23 Community Park Restroom 3/1 - 3/2... 1010 - Pacific Premi... 144.99 -35,362.85
Deposit 04/24/2023 Nanci Bell ck # 42408 $ 59.11 not deposited 1010 - Pacific Premi... 9.79 -35,353.06
Deposit  04/25/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -229.13 -35,582.19
Deposit 04/25/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 33.59 -35,548.60
Deposit 04/25/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,548.60
Deposit 04/25/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 61.08 -35,487.52
Deposit 04/27/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -70.15 -35,557.67
Deposit 04/27/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,557.67
Deposit 04/27/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,557.67
Deposit 04/27/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,557.67
Deposit 04/28/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -29.37 -35,587.04
Deposit 04/28/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premii... 0.00 -35,587.04
Deposit 04/28/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,587.04
Deposit 04/28/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,587.04
Deposit 04/29/2023 Sani Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -65.23 -35,652.27
Deposit 04/29/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 13.05 -35,639.22
Deposit 04/29/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,639.22
Deposit 04/29/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -35,639.22

Total Sanitary -35,639.22 -35,639.22

Solid Waste
Deposit 04/18/2023 Waste Connections Franchise Fee SW 1010 - Pacific Premi... -2,766.90 -2,766.90

Total Solid Waste -2,766.90 -2,766.90

Page 2



Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Deposits by Fund
April 2023
Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance
Water

Deposit 04/01/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -177.22 -177.22
Deposit 04/01/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 10.70 -166.52
Deposit 04/01/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -166.52
Deposit 04/01/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -166.52
Deposit 04/02/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -292.58 -459,10
Deposit 04/02/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 34.62 -424.48
Deposit 04/02/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -424.48
Deposit 04/02/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -424.48
Deposit 04/03/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -765.72 -1,190.20
Deposit 04/03/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 31.26 -1,158.94
Deposit 04/03/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,158.94
Deposit 04/03/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,158.94
Deposit 04/04/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -181.40 -1,340.34
Deposit 04/04/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 10.70 -1,329.64
Deposit 04/04/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,329.64
Deposit 04/04/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,329.64
Deposit 04/05/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -606.32 -1,935.96
Deposit 04/05/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 20.56 -1,915.40
Deposit 04/05/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,915.40
Deposit 04/05/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -1,915.40
Deposit 04/06/2023 TCF FY 23 MAR ME - IMPR # 1 - Gen . 70, Water .25, Lights .05 1010 - Pacific Premi... -6,753.22 -8,668.62
Deposit 04/06/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -186.51 -8,855.13
Deposit 04/06/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... - 0.00 -8,855.13
Deposit 04/06/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -8,855.13
Deposit 04/06/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -8,855.13
Deposit 04/07/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -230.72 -9,085.85
Deposit 04/07/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 23.08 -9,062.77
Deposit  04/07/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,062.77
Deposit 04/07/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,062.77
Deposit 04/08/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -123.72 -9,186.49
Deposit 04/08/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,186.49
Deposit 04/08/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,186.49
Deposit 04/08/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,186.49
Deposit 04/09/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi.., -57.68 -9,244.17
Deposit 04/09/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,244 17
Deposit 04/09/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,244 17
Deposit 04/09/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,244.17
Deposit 04/10/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -403.24 -9,647.41
Deposit 04/10/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 12.37 -9,635.04
Deposit 04/10/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,635.04
Deposit 04/10/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 '-9,635.04
Deposit 04/11/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -102.82 -9,737.86
Deposit 04/11/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 23.91 -9,713.95
Deposit 04/11/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,713.95
Deposit 04/11/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -9,713.95
Deposit 04/12/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -1,765.64 -11,479.59
Deposit 04/12/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 31.26 -11,448.33
Deposit 04/12/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -11,448.33
Deposit 04/12/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -11,448.33
Deposit 04/13/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -119.54 -11,567.87
Deposit 04/13/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -11,567.87
Deposit 04/13/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -11,567.87
Deposit 04/13/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -11,567.87
Deposit 04/14/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -1,701.16 -13,269.03
Deposit 04/14/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 12.37 -13,256.66
Deposit 04/14/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,256.66
Deposit 04/14/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,256.66
Deposit 04/15/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -53.50 -13,310.16
Deposit 04/15/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,310.16
Deposit 04/15/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,310.16
Deposit 04/15/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,310.16
Deposit 04/16/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -226.54 -13,536.70
Deposit 04/16/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 13.21 -13,523.49
Deposit 04/16/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,523.49
Deposit 04/16/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -13,523.49
Deposit 04/17/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -2,556.55 -16,080.04
Deposit  04/17/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 23.91 -16,056.13
Deposit 04/17/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -16,056.13
Deposit 04/17/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -16,056.13
Deposit 04/18/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -9,478.09 -25,634.22

Page 3



Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Deposits by Fund
April 2023
Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance

Deposit 04/18/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 83.20 -25,451.02
Deposit 04/18/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,451.02
Deposit 04/18/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -25,451.02
Deposit 04/19/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -5,096.95 -30,547.97
Deposit 04/19/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 10.70 -30,5637.27
Deposit 04/19/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -30,537.27
Deposit 04/19/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -30,5637.27
Deposit 04/20/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -152.14 -30,689.41
Deposit 04/20/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -30,689.41
Deposit 04/20/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -30,689.41
Deposit 04/20/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -30,689.41
Deposit 04/20/2023 San Juan Irrigation 3/1 - 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... -49.32 -30,738.73
Deposit 04/20/2023 Front Street Irrigation 3/1 ~ 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... -49.32 -30,788.05
Deposit 04/20/2023 Community Park Restrooms 3/1 - 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... -106.28 -30,894.33
Deposit 04/21/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -147.96 -31,042.29
Deposit 04/21/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,042.29
Deposit 04/21/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,042.29
Deposit 04/21/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,042.29
Deposit 04/22/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -49,32 -31,091.61
Deposit 04/22/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 9.86 -31,081.75
Deposit 04/22/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,081.75
Deposit 04/22/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,081.75
Deposit 04/24/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -436.36 -31,518.11
Deposit 04/24/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 34.61 -31,483.50
Deposit 04/24/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,483.50
Deposit 04/24/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,483.50
Deposit 04/24/2023 Booked Separately 4/20/23 Front St Irrigation 3/1 - 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... 49.32 -31,434.18
Deposit 04/24/2023 Booked Separately 4/20/23 Community Park Restroom 3/1 - 3/2... 1010 - Pacific Premi... 106.28 -31,327.90
Deposit 04/24/2023 Booked Separately 4/20/23 San Juan Irrigation 3/1 - 3/24/23 1010 - Pacific Premi... 49.32 -31,278.58
Deposit 04/24/2023 Nanci Bell ck # 42408 $ 59.11 not deposited 1010 - Pacific Premi... 49.32 -31,229.26
Deposit 04/25/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -522.88 -31,752.14
. Deposit 04/25/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 37.95 -31,714.19
Deposit 04/25/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,714.19
Deposit 04/25/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,714.19
Deposit 04/27/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -170.50 -31,884.69
Deposit 04/27/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,884.69
Deposit 04/27/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,884.69
Deposit 04/27/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -31,884.69
Deposit 04/28/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -147.96 -32,032.65
Deposit 04/28/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -32,032.65
Deposit 04/28/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -32,032.65
Deposit 04/28/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -32,032.65
Deposit 04/29/2023 Water Rec 1010 - Pacific Premi... -66.04 -32,098.69
Deposit 04/29/2023 Rate Assistance 1010 - Pacific Premi... 13.21 -32,085.48
Deposit 04/29/2023 Other 1 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -32,085.48
Deposit 04/29/2023 Other 2 1010 - Pacific Premi... 0.00 -32,085.48
Total Water -32,085.48 -32,085.48
TOTAL -102,756.83 -102,756.83

Page 4



5:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 293.11
1008 - Petty Cash 45.48
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 972,869.16
1050 - LAIF 3,900,151.61
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP 241,917.89
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 5,115,277.25
Total Checking/Savings 5,115,277.25
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 94 220.00
Total Accounts Receivable 94,220.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 7,280.62
1270 - Taxes Receivable 57,104.14
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 150,726.36
Total 1250 - Receivables 215,111.12
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 4,116.98
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 4,116.98
Total Other Current Assets 219,228.10
Total Current Assets 5,428,725.35
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -16,373.00
Total 1605 - Office Equipment -8,139.42



5:49 PM

05/03/23
‘Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2023

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a - Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Apr 30, 23

4,526.21
-4,526.21

0.00
60,334.10
1,617,267.58

-503,752.02
923,515.56

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40

6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,519,694.40

634,403.90

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66

2,365,475.40

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



5:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023
Apr 30, 23
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,270,572.25
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -755,498.34
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 515,073.91
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 515,073.91
1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA 164,414 .58
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep - -109,252.42
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 55,162.16
1690 - Construction in Progress 2,220,035.96
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 5,147,608.01
Total Fixed Assets 5,147,608.01
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 28,724.00
Total Other Assets 28’724'00.
TOTAL ASSETS 10,605,057.36
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 193,478.86
Total Accounts Payable 193,478.86
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2255 - Accrued Interest FB Auditor 71,347.50
2201 - Accrued Payroll 2,540.00
2260 - Vacation Payable 3,791.40
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,308.92
2250 - PERS Liability 489.54
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 80,477.36

Page 3



5:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/03/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources
2999 - Unbalanced Classes

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 23

6,430.00

6,430.00

86,907.36

280,386.22

92,927.00
2,814,183.01
86,221.00
-3,992,989.31

-999,658.30

-719,272.08

12,342,527.65
-1,018,198.21

11,324,329.44

10,605,057.36

Page 4



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Transaction

Statement

Date

5/2/23

California Certified

Small Business #1120142

03/31/23
04/30/23

04/19/23

04/19/23
04/19/23

03/17/23
04/20/23

03/30/23

03/30/23

03/21/23

03/30/23
CURRENT

29,491.75

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F22780. Orig. Amount $22,267.68.
INV #F22840. Orig. Amount $22,267.68.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A22932, Orig. Amount $485.26.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #A22766. Orig. Amount $2,213.18,

INV #A22869. Orig. Amount $3,504.48.

348TWW21001 Plant Expansion Coordination-
INV #T22793. Orig. Amount $912.50.
INV #T22910, Orig. Amount $382.50.

W22701 FFR Arms, Influent Lid, CCC Grate-
INV #W22701. Orig. Amount $2,681.08.

W22713 Replace lid on Influent lift stati-
INV #W22713. Orig. Amount $2,151.97.

W22719 SCADA Graphing Issues Ticket #1180-
INV #W22719. Orig. Amount $500.00.

W227241 Primary Effluent Flow Ticket #1185-
INV #W227241, Orig. Amount $1,073.37.

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

DUE

PAST DUE

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$67,587.80
Amount Balance

22,267.68 22,267.68
22,267.68 44,535.36
485.26 45,020,62
2,213.18 47,233.80
3,504.48 50,738.28
912,50 51,650.78
382.50 52,033.28
2,681.08 54,714.36
2,151.97 56,866.33
500.00 57,366.33
1,073.37 58,439.70

Amount Due

$67-68+80~
¥ maq).75

Page 1




FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

OPERATIONS . MAINTENANCE . MECHANICAL
2385 Precision Drive Date
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

5/2/23

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
) California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

100 San Luis Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$67,587.80

Transaction Amount Balance

W22741 Tank Site SCADA Issues-

03/31/23 |INV #W22741. Orig. Amount $5,036.42. 5,036.42 63,476.12
W22772 TeamViewer Issues Fix-

03/31/23 INV #W22772. Orig. Amount $290.00. 290.00 63,766.12
WwW22785 FR Arm Troubleshooting-

03/31/23 INV #W22785. Orig. Amount $3,183.03. 3,183.03 66,949.15
W22806 Pump #2 Diagnosis-

04/21/23 INV #W22806. Orig. Amount $638.65. 638.65 67,587.80

OVER 20 DAYS
PAST DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

29,491.75 38,096.05

NN

4 $8788TEU
294,44l. 715

Page 2



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager; 2

DATE: May 9, 2023

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Advisory Committee and State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee last met on March 8, 2023. The March 8" meeting
agenda and excerpts from the agenda packet are provided as an attachment to this staff report.

The April 12" TAC meeting was cancelled and the May 18™ Zone 3 Advisory Meeting has also
been cancelled. The next TAC meeting is scheduled for May 10™,

As of this writing (May 4, 2023), the Lopez reservoir is at 100.4% of capacity with 49,563 AF
in storage. The winter storms dumped approximately 48 inches of rain in the Lopez watershed.
This is 239% of the average year rainfall. County Public Works continues to repair the roads in
the Lopez Lake Recreation Area. The washed out pipeline that carries treated wastewater from
the Lopez Lake WWTP to the percolation disposal area has also been repaired.

State Water Project — The State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee is scheduled to meet
on May 5, 2023. The Agenda packet for the meeting is attached to this staff report. On April
20, 2023, the Department of Water Resources announced that they are increasing the Table A
State Water Allocation from 75% to 100% of the contractor’s Maximum Table A amounts. This
is the first time since 2006 that the State Water allocation has been 100%.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status Report

The electrical switchgear components have been delivered and installed by the General
Contractor in April. We are now waiting for PG&E to install their transformer and pull the wire
needed to energize the new electrical meter we need to come in and install the transformer and
wiring needed to energize the new motor control center. PG&E has advised us that they have
scheduled our installation for June 13. Unfortunately, until we get the new power connection
we are not able to initiate the MBR start-up process and testing. We are optimistic that the
project will be ready for Commissioning and start-up in late June and fully operational by late
July or early August.




LUNE 5 IECHNICAL AUDVIDURY CUMMII I EE

Agenda
Wednesday March 8, 2023
9:00 -11:00 am

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 261 220 685 070

Passcode: pjJuWGG
Or call in (audio only)
United States, Salinas

Phone C;;f;rence ID; 420 020 900+#

1. Announcements All
2. General Operations and Water Report David
e Summary Notes — January
e Monthly Operations Report — February
e Lopez Storage Projections — February
3. Current Reservoir Conditions Kyle (Verbal)
4. 2023/2024 Budget and Q2 Budget Report David/Megan
5. Surplus Water David
6. Downstream Releases David
7. 1960’s Storms David
8. Future Agenda items? All
e Project Updates
¢ HCP/Instream Studies
e Zone 3 Boundary Change
Attachments:

Meeting Minutes - December

Lopez Monthly Operations Report — February
Lopez Storage Projections Chart — February
2023/2024 Budget

Surplus Water

1960’s Storms

nmmoow»

Next Meeting Date: April 12, 2023




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY FEBRUARY 8, 2023 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via Microsoft Teams

SUMMARY NOTES

Attendees via Microsoft Teams: Ben Fine (Pismo Beach), Will Clemens (OCSD), Vard lkeda (SMMWC), Brad
Hagemann (ABCSD), Jim Garing, John Wallace, Greg Ray (Grover Beach), Kyle James (PW Dept), David Spiegel
{PW Dept), Desiree Bravo (PW Dept), Megan Schotborgh (PW Dept), Francesca Devlin (PW Dept)

1. Announcements
e Central Coast Blue (CCB)

o Ben Fine (Pismo Beach) announces that a closed-session meeting was held
to negotiate a contract for the General Manager position, the appointment of
which has not yet been publicized.

o Staff was directed to negotiate with the property owner of a eucalyptus grove
(out South); Grover Beach is taking the lead on negotiations to acquiring the
property.

o Waiting to hear about Prop 1 funding.

¢ Jim Garing recommends viewing Practical Engineering’s report about the Oroville
Dam Spillway.

2. General Operations and Water Report
¢ David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Monthly Operations Report.
o Desiree Bravo (PW) created a chart to account for annual evaporation losses.
o David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Lopez Storage Projections.
= The brown line represents lake capacity if storage is taken out (as per
last meeting’s discussion to take out the district stored state water and
add storage rights).
e Jim Garing inquires about the sturdiness of the spillway underdrain covers.

o David Spiegel (PW) explains that the covers are anchored down and
maintained routinely. Public Works is working on potentially sealing cracks
with silicone because the covers are not watertight.

= The velocity of water and the possibility of a protrusion in the flow
resulting in overwhelming pressure under the slabs is a high concern;
maintenance is performed to avoid this.
« David Spiegel (PW) announces that the agencies are officially out of the LRRP, and
entittements have been returned to full.

o Jim Garing advises resurrecting the draft to be revised in case the LRRP is to

be reinstated.

3. Current Reservoir Conditions
o Kyle James (PW) reports the following data:
o Rainfall to date since July 1, 2022 is 28.98in
»  145% above annual average
o Current elevation 493.31 ft

Summary Notes Prepared by Vivien Cheung



Storage capacity 26,938.8 AF @ 54.5%
SWP at 1.0 MGD

WTP at 2.6 MGD

Downstream releases 1.9 MGD

o 0 O O

4. Unused State Water Balances
« David Spiegel (PW) asks if AIE (Agency Initiated Exchange) should be automated so
that when an agency uses less than the amount of water requested the remainder
goes into storage.

o General consensus: If usage is lower than the amount requested, the District
will carry over that small balance and deliver in November/December
depending on project operations.

o District storage state water for November/December will be given to agencies
in lieu of bringing in new state water.

o Greg Ray (Grover Beach) inquires about the issues with district stored state water.

o David Spiegel (PW) explains that taxpayers are paying for the water but have
no access to it, and the water ends up evaporating before being used.

o Wil Clemens (OCSD) explains that district stored state water was important
at the time (during drought) to maintain reservoir levels.

o Greg Ray (Grover Beach) states agencies/state water contractors should be
responsible for purchasing state water, not the District.
e John Wallace requests a glossary of terms to define items discussed.

5. Floating Pump Barge
« David Spiegel (PW) reviews a report created by Jimmy Trout (PW Utilities Engineer)
regarding the Floating Pump Station.
o Current budget estimates range from 100K-250K for the pump and barge;
450K-800K for total project.

6. Endorse Advisory Committee Alt Member
o David Spiegel (PW) reviews request to appoint Stacy Inman as an alternate to the
Zone 3 Advisory Committee for the City of Pismo
o Committee is in favor of endorsement.

7. Cloud Seeding
e David Spiegel (PW) reviews the Seeding Operations Report from January 2023
o OnJanuary 5, five flares were sent via ground (in AG) and three flares via

aircraft.
o Cloud seeding is suspended as of January 9 due to heavy rainfall and
widespread flooding until further notice.

8. Future Agenda ltems
¢ Project Updates

e HCP/Instream Studies
e Zone 3 Boundary Change

Next Meeting Wednesday, March 8, 2023

Summary Notes Prepared by Vivien Cheung



*7Z0T w1 uoiesodens 01 350 Ja1eMm 30 4y 9 Alrewxoidde Buipnjpu; SuueWES) MJMS PRICIS 1235IA JO 1Y §'G5S PAIRLWINSS UR SBM 31343 2Z2/TE/TT 4O SV (€
TTOT 'T 4990300 uo SunBaq aandaye aq (1M saBueyd J0enuod maN (g
*ZZ0z ‘15T [14dY 0) SA1IDRO0L1R] SIUILIBINLT 20T 00T 01 UINISI PUB 4YYT JO pUd 3y Pasiopua dy £2/6T/T U0 {T

1SIJON
por ] ONV220 OL ONN3aHM ov| 0 o [4v] 39914
€€'L6T [3v] IWNINYIL OL DAVT
4312M dMS PRI0IS TMAMSS Z8'8EY MdMSS 1O1MLSIQ ONINIVINIY oo0zy S6'S8T  |SSTLT 535¥I134 WY3WLSNMOQ
123{01d 131 BIEIS 1dMS NOILYYOdVAI {0€ aunf -T Ainf wouy fenuuy)
{d9H) 1912 J9A0 Ale) 11218 sniding £5'821- 39V4OLS NI I9NVHI L9'TE 159 TIVANIVY ATHLNOW
121em Z2d0T ((Md) S218M 133[01d 0 SIUIAMIA ¥ALIW YMA [%z9 0076t 6508 [4¥] 3DVHOLS
a8ueyax3 pateuu| 1213s1G 131a SEL9S MdAMSS LOIYLSIA SNOIATYd 9728 5361 NOILVAZ13 33V

aSueydx3 patenjul Aduady 31y [av] ALDVAYD va HINOW

XYW OL ¥V3A SIHL
%571 [€0°6LZ (%00 [0 %0 [0 %9'2T [0£0°SLT %8's  |es'sZr %00 [oo0  [%0  Jooo  [x6s  Jessar €E°6LT 9EL6TT  |9ETZ o 9L12 letoy
%LTT (9501 [%0 |0 %0 [0 % TT [95°01  [ozT %0e |9 %0 000 (%0  |ood  |xoe  |i9°C L 06 0 0 06 WS
%U'TT |roor  [%0 |0 %0 |0 %I°TT [r9'01 |96 %95 [1¥'S %0 000 %0 1000 |%9s [it's s9 96 o 0 96 71 ¥S$))
%€'ST |1e68T %0 [0 %0 [0 %€'ST [1€'681 |over %ve  |1zee  |%0 000  |%0  Jooo  |wve [1zze £€°€0T oveT ] 0 ovz1 9d
%00 |ooD %0 o %0 [0 %00 |000 %0 000 |%0  |o00 o o o 49
%v'8  |25v9 %0 |o %0 |0 %98 [zsv9  |ose %LE VST |%0 000 |%0  |ooo  |%8'€ |vz'sz 579 = 98Tz o 0S¢ asda
%00 000 [%0 o %0 [0 %00 1000 %0 000 |%0 oo o o o oY
% |39vSN | % |39¥Sn | % |3ovsn | % |3ovsn| isanod| % 39vsn % |3owsn| % [3Fovsn| % 39Vsn 15In03H| ¥ILVM | ¥Ilvm | ¥3lvm 153N03Y | HOLOVHINOD
Umal dMS dMS dMS TYNNNY
WL0L EN g ANIW3ITLILNG -IVI0L ETZ 3l ANIWITLIINA FIAVIVAY | QIUOLS | G3YOLS
AN3S3Hd OL AYVANYI HLNOW SIHL wi0L A 310
S3I¥3AITEa YILVM TTGVTIVAY
{MaMS] MALVA 103104 MALYM 2LV1S

[sT€0e %9'LT [60°00LZ (%00 [0 %00 [00'0  [%9'6S [60°004Z [%8'T 99'vLT  [%0'0 000 [%00  Jooe [x6'€ [o9bir Josvese  [9cz9ve o |B'zooz  |e65Z ogsy 12301,
leoz WS
lsc's %v'6 181’99 [%0'0 [000  |%0%0 [o00  [%Tez [8v'99 %50 PE'E %00 000 %00 000 | %1 [pee L0'60L |L0bET 00°0 TvET ooosz [0Sy 2L VSD
1226 %e6 |ez'8Lz  [%00 000 |%00fooo  [%zis [eTsie %00 00°0 %00 000 %00 000 | %00 |ogo SE'TOOE |SE'TI0T 000 v'190T  loo's¥0T  [o0'ze8 a4
0£'09 %265 [95°02L [%0'0 000 [%0°0 000 |%1'06 |9s'0zL %0'S 0£09 | %00 000 %00 000 | %s. oeos | zotzn [zoEre 000 0'€TT 0070 |00'008 a9
vz'8z %00 000 %00 [o0c  |%0'0 jooo  [%00 |ooo %0°0 000 %00 000 %00 |ooo | %00 [oo0 0££50T |0L'6LE 000 L6LE 00'5.E  |00'EOE asd0
Z0'TTT %6Ty |c8'veot %00 (000 (%00 000  |%t'TL [28'vEIT | %6T | 20TIT | %00 000 %00 (000 | %8 [¢OTTT | ¢9'908¢ |egvis 00’0 ovLL 00'TvL  |00'062C oY
[4v] % |3owsn | % [3ovsn | % [3ovsn| % |3ovsn % IDVSN % 3ovsn | % [Iowsn| % [3ovsn | y¥Iivm FEITZ ¥ILYM | ¥ILYM | SNIAENS | LNIWITILIND | HOLIVHINOD

- Jovsn YILYM 1D3(0¥d| SNd¥NS | LNIWITLILNI 39vsn ¥ilvm SN1dY¥NS INIWTULLNG | 1D3f0dd | 103r0dd | 1D3fOMd | 1310¥d

MINOWSIHL | | TYNNNV TV10L Q3YOLS ATHINOW V101 | 173r0Ud Q3¥OLS NAVIVAY| QILOLS | QIWOLS | aIWOLS

ST ET RN AN3S34d OL TIHdY HLNOW SIHL WLOL | FINVIVE | HIASNVHL
HILYM Y101 FEIELREL] _ YILVM TIEVIIVAY
. — - MALVM LD3M0Md 73401 =
€202 ‘Adeniqaq
Hoday suonesad Ajyauoll - 199foad zado - € 3uoz
PUISIA 191 pue [043u0) poold Ajuno) odsiqQ sin ues




“|lejute: papipaid moj jo syjuow uinp ¢

{1eaui} ay) mogag jje) (im ydelo uojpralosg sBeiols (anesuod) ay} {adeys u) aaedu03) uolsssaiBal feruoudjod e uo paseq s japofy uojielold afeloyg ay}

‘pajeInies st j0s 9y} uaym uoseas Aurel ayy Sulnp ueyy syyuow AIp au) Sunp moyjut ssa) 33npoad fj1M SULIGISUIEY ‘|APOUI 3Y) 03Ul PAICIIB} PUB SUONIPUOD |10S JUEPIIAIUE AG PBIIDLE S| MOJU|
wodsayjeamaduesduo; woly paue)qo |jejules paypald 3y US UBPUBAaP SIMOJU] pAjAPaId

salianlfap Ajyuow aBesane T70z-0T0Z uo paseq s :afespn Adualy
535e3jay weassumog + adesn AualBy = mojjing
MO[JINQ - MOJjul + 98105 Ju.IN) = aeI0IS JIoAIDSDY

:sajoN
aleq
e i = e e e =
O N H WN RN R O W NN R WN R N R O WO SN O U HE W P N R O WO NG U R W =
e e T Tt e e e e T S e e e T T
e e e e e e e e o T e e S e o e e e S e e e e e T T e e e e o T T o T T T Y
e e T e e e e e e e e e e e T e e e e T e T T T e e e e e e e T
NN NN N NN NN NNDNDNMNDNNDNDNNDNDNDNDNNNDNDND DN NRNNNDDNDNDRNNNNRNNDNDDNND
O O 0O O 0O O © O O O © O 0 O 0O OO0 © O O O O O O O OO OO L OO O O O O o o o oo o
NN N RN N NN NN N NN NN NDNN N NNBRD N NN DNRNDMNDRN DN NDNNNRNDNN NN DD DN
S Ob B h_ DL R W W WWW W W W W WW W NNNNDNRNRNDNDNRNDNNNRNER/RRR B R R QB [9 [ |2 |2
OOO l_ 1 _ - by - " — NQ. - - — i ﬂ = T — -
L ot e - - - - U ye0 s :tlmi —
ﬁﬂow ) s g e 0T T fligs %] i
86°0 190 i 41,0 86°0 _ e vgo .
8T b2 3. : et
N a4 LR AR eoe 8Ty, | T sET i
1086 PLT TO'E 86
T
Oo.m A — — — . A— —— s o
a9T's
i

00°0T o

00'eT

A

0007 4

00'9¢

€€'L

A

{28e4015 snullp ‘uiey oN) dS 4V 00007 == «=

(urey oN} dS (53y81y 98e1015) 4318\ d|qe|IBAY
(J8T UOTISSIOI] SBBIOIS e UBHENARDSIY POISIPaId s

|00d WNWHUIA] o= ==
4V 00007 = =
{1BN1DY) |9A3T JIOAIFSY s

oINSl Ten1ly m— i

NOILO3{OYdd 3OVHOLS HIOAYIASIYH 23401

00001

0000¢

0o0o¢g

0000

0000S

(4v) @28ei01s




liodl Gontrol Zona 3

Proposed Budget

For
Fiscal Year

20238=-24)

COUNTY
% SAN LUIS

OBISPO



FLOOD CONTROL ZONE 3
2023-24 PROPOSED BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Numbers

1. Letterof Transmittal............coooiiiiiii s [
2. Funding Sources for Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-24............................ 1
3. Funding Sources for Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23........................... 2
4. Funding Sources for Budget for FY 2023-24 vs. 2022-23........................3
5. Billing Analysis SUMMArY.......cccouiiiiiiiiii e e 4
6. Billing Analysis for Fiscal Year 2023-24...........c..cooviiiiiiiiiinin 5
7. Billing Analysis for Fiscal Year 2022-23...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin 6
8. Billing Analysis for Fiscal Year 2023-24 vs. 2022-23.............ccccoovniennn. 7
9. Flood Control Zone 3 Reserves, Projected at 6/30/24.......................... 8
10.Flood Control Zone 3 Reserves, Projected at 6/30/23..................occee 9
11.Flood Control Zone 3 Reserves, FY 2023-24 Changes...........ccc...oonu 10
12.Flood Control Zone 3 Consolidation of Funds...............ccooveii, 11
13.Billing For Agency Debt Service...........c..coeiiiiiiiiiiiii 12
14.Estimated Billing Summary - FY 2022-23 & 2023-24................cccene. 13
15.Cost pér Acre Foot for Fiscal Year 2023-24..........coceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiainn, 14

16.Capital Outlay and Special Projects for FY 2023-24......................coo. 15



BSAN LUIS

OBISPO

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

Department of Public Works
John Diodati, Director

February 9, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Flood Control Zone 3 Advisory Committee

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Flood Control Zone 3 - Proposed Budget FY 2023-24

Katie Franco, San Luis Obispo County Public Works Finance Manager

The 2023-24 Flood Control Zone 3 Proposed Budget has been prepared by the County
Department of Public Works for your review. The proposed budget will also be mailed to the
contracting agencies’ Finance Directors and Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) members and
City/General Managers. An in-depth review with agency Finance Staff and Technical Staff will be
held before final review by the Zone 3 Advisory Committee, scheduled for March 16, 2023.

A summary of changes from the 2022-23 budget to the proposed 2023-24 budget is as follows:

e 2022-23 2023-24 Percentage

Description Budget Budget Dollar Change Change

Operations & Maintenance

Billable Routine 4,615,331 4,921,200 305,869 6.6%
Billable Non-Routine * 250,000 300,000 50,000 20%
Total O&M 4,865,331 5,221,200 355,869 7.3%
Billable Capital Outlay/Reserves * 500,000 450,000 (50,000) (10%)
Billable Debt Service 2,270,899 2,243,327 (27,571) (1.2%)
Total Contractor Billings $7,636,230 $7,914,527 $278,297 3.6%
* Non-Routine O&M & Capital 750,000 750,000 0 (0.0%)

County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public Works
County Govt Center, Room 206 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 | (P) 805-781-5252 | (F) 805-781-1229

pwd@co.slo.ca.us | slocounty.ca.gov




Variance Discussion:

The overall contractor billings will increase by 3.6% for FY 2023-24. Overall operations and
maintenance billings have increased approximately 6.6%. Documents within this booklet analyze
the details related to changes between the 2023-24 and 2022-23 Proposed Budgets. On a bottom-
line basis, total billings to agencies are approximately $278,000 more than the current year.

The following further explains the major reasons for the changes.

Billable Routine 0&M Expenditures - (Increase of 6.6%)

The net increase in Routine O&M is due to new increases across several line items that exceed the
decreases in several other line items. In association with higher wages negotiated by the union, the
increase in Utilities Operation Staff and Environmental Staff hours are in anticipation of work for
Unit repairs, tank replacements, and water treatment operations. Decreases include reduced labor
hours at the main and terminal dam to better align with actual labor hours. The net difference per
agency is demonstrated on page 4.

Billable Non-Routine O&M and Capital Outlay/Reserves - (Status Quo of 0.0%)

Non-Routine O&M items are for special projects and studies, as well as major maintenance efforts
that run from one to three years. Capital expenditures are “pay-as-you-go” and are not generally
funded through use of Flood Control Zone 3 reserves and/or other sources of funding such as grants
or loans.

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) reviews and prioritizes the Non-Routine O&M projects in
conjunction with the Capital projects when developing the 5-Year Capital Outlay Plan. This year’s

projects have been reviewed and approved by the TAC prior to being included in this proposed
budget. The status quo change is due to the TAC maintaining their billable target of $750,000.

Details of each of these projects may be found on page 15.

Billable Debt Service - (Decrease of 1.2%)

The debt service costs should remain at this level until the bonds are paid off in the year 2030 or
until refinanced. Minor fluctuations in billable amounts are due to fluctuating tax estimates that
are collected and dedicated toward debt service.

i



Reserve Policies (see pages 8-10 for projected reserve levels)

DISTRICT FUNDED RESERVES:
The balances within these reserves are derived from pre-2000 property tax revenues, and annual interest

earnings and rents.

1976 — 2000: A portion of the 1% property tax established by Proposition 13 was annually apportioned to
the Flood Control District. Of those Flood Control District’s funds, a portion was further segregated annually
into Zone 3, although the funds are not legally restricted to use within Zone 3.

2000: Pursuant to the Zone 3 Water Contracts, the above-mentioned funds annually segregated into Zone 3
were contractually restricted to paying debt service on the Lopez Dam seismic remediation project.
Therefore, funds existing in Zone 3 District Reserves since 2000 are essentially a “draw down” account
utilized towards Zone 3 projects and efforts, though not legally restricted to use within Zone 3.

Operating Reserves - the District will strive to maintain an operating reserve at a minimum of 50% of
routine operations and maintenance expenditures.

Designated Reserves - Reserves collected and set aside for significant scheduled maintenance and capital
costs will be separately identified as part of the annual proposed budget and will be incorporated in the
annual final budget only after review by the Zone 3 Advisory Committee.

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee has recommended utilizing the District Funded Designated Reserves toward
the efforts shown in the following chart. Specific requests by the Advisory Committee require approval by
the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors either via the annual budget process or mid-year requests

prior to their use.

Estimated . .
- District Funded Designated Reserves
Available e s
Utilization Plan
Balance

$50,000|HCP Planning & Resulting Projects (established in FY 11/12)

$558,805|Public safety related to water quality and quantity purposes

TOTAL District Funded Designated Reserves

08,8
$608,805 Projected at 6/30/23

CONTRACTOR FUNDED RESERVES:
These reserves are funded by contributions from individual contractors or other participants of the District

project. Additions to these reserves will be made via annual billings based on approved budgeted amounts.
Any distributions of these reserves will be based on actual requirements. These reserves will be accounted
for separately by contributor. The annual budget process will provide a statement of reserve activity. A
portion of the costs of significant scheduled maintenance items or capital items, as identified in the long-
range capital improvement plan, may be set aside in each annual budget of the District. Additionally, each
agency may opt to establish reserves to be used to stabilize billings from year to year. Said reserves will be
separately identified and will be incorporated in the annual final budget only after review by the Zone 3
Advisory Committee.

DEBT RESERVES: _
Debt reserves are contractually mandated and are not addressed as part of this policy.

il



“|lejuted papipaad mo| jo syjuow Suinp

(Jeduy)) ay3 mojaq (18} jim ydeao) uopasfosd adeioys (aneauod) ayy (adeys u) aaeau03) uoisssaidal [elwouAod e uo paseq st jepojy uofidefosd edelols ay)

"Paje.nies 51105 ay} uaym uosess >c_m‘_ 3yl m:_._sv Uey) sqjuow >._t ayy mc_._sv MO[3ul 553 wuztOuu |liM SWIOisUIRY JapOoLL BY) OJUI Palo)Ie) pUR SUGIHPUOD [i0S JuBpadR)UE >n PajIajje st moju|

=
SO D WN R NR=RE O DO
e I e R e T e S S S A T iy
N N N M N N N N NN
QO O O O O © O O O O O
3] NN N NN N N NN (3%
i B - S Y w w w w w
000 : o con
L I_. ._| it e -
86'0 £9°0
Ly
ve?
10'86 8L T

000G b = == == o= o= = o= = o=

. €20T/T/L

]
o) - eeoz/t/o

oo

N
o

€202/1/v
£202/1/¢
£202/1/¢

& et U ccoenin

nied_ zzoz/v/z

~

eoe/T/L
— TT0Z/1/9

<t

zzoz/t/s
220e/1/v
L 2eoT/T/€

1 ze02/1/2

zzoe/1/t

EP 2z0T/1/8

(=]

)
3

}— €roz/t/s

5 _ zeoeni/ne
I

2 24 zzoz/v/ot

9 & zzoz/i/e

nlnh

o
R
S

~N

™4
(=
-
o0

=T

L

00'ST 4
00°0¢
/{ |00d WNUWIUIA == =
dS

0062 1+ {dS}uonasiosd-a8eiois

£292 0%

wodJayyeamaBuesJuo) wouy pauielqo |jejutel papipald ayy uo Juapuadap s :mofju| paipald

$9143A119p Ajyauow aBesane 1Z0Z-0T0Z U0 paseq si :afesn Aualy
saseajay weasjsumaq + aesn AuaBy = moping

MOIANQ - Mojju| + 981035 JuaLIN) = a8RI0IS JloAIaSaY

133J0N

T TN N T N N NN Y N N N
L R i i i i i
BN N N N NN N BN N NN
O O O O © O 0O O o o o O
N N NN o O NN NN NN N
[ S o G S G A S e e O O G R O =
‘ et T2 T
200
Low FT0 =08 T T
e ¥80 L
ot

FC o8 16z ! ede [

sze

-_— e o - —— A o
aT's }

4V 0000T == ==

{s1y814 s3e1015) 4318 B|qE|IRAY

4V 00007 == == !

(1EN10Y) [OATT JIONIBSTY mmemsmnmncn

——————uopeHdPIIG - PIPHPIIL-T

ABHEHAIIIG (N oy I +

a?%s Jr.ej._\\ NOILO3/OYdd IOVHOLS HIOAHISIY 23401

(4v) e8eu015




SWSAC MEMBER AGENCIES: SLOCFC&WCD, CSA 16 (SHANDON), CMC, COUNTY OPS CENTER, CUESTA COLLEGE, CITY OF MORRO BAY,
CITY OF PISMO BEACH, OCEANO CSD, AVILA VALLEY MWC, AVILA BEACH C5D, SAN MIGUELITO MWC, SAN LUIS COASTAL USD

Notice of Meeting

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Friday, May 5, 2023 - 10:00 - 11:30 AM
County Government Center, Rm, D361
1055 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

For agenda packet attachments and more information: hitps://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-
Works/Committees-Programs/State-Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx

Chair: Ben Fine (Pismo Beach)
Vice Chair: Nola Engelskirger (CSA 16)

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER - Roll Call & Quorum Count
; PUBLIC COMMENT (For matters within Committee’s jurisdiction, not on agenda. Limited to 3 minutes each.)
3. MEETING MINUTES
Staff Recommendation: Approve the Minutes from March 2023.
4, SWP WATER STORAGE OPPORTUNITIES - Presentation
Staff Recommendation: Informational Item Only.
5. SCHEDULED DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. District's Unsubscribed “Excess” Allocation
B. Supply Management Challenges & Opportunities, Technical Advisory Committee Concept
SCHEDULED ACTION ITEMS (None)
7. REPORTS FROM THE DISTRICT
A. Water Supply & Operations Report
Staff Recommendation: Informational Item Only.

N =

o

7. REPORTS FROM SUBCONTRACTORS (FOR INFORMATION ONLY)
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: July 7, 2023, at 10:00 AM.
10. ADJOURNMENT
Attachments

1. Agenda Item 3 - Draft Minutes, March 2023
2. Agenda Item 7.A - Staff Report

CONTACT: Please contact SWSAC Secretary, Wes Thomson, with any questions: wthomson@co.slo.ca.us or
(805) 781-5252.

All Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accommodations shall be promptly reviewed and resolved. Persons who
require accommodations for any audio, visual or other disability to review an agenda, or to participate in the
meeting per the ADA, are encouraged to request such accommodation 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

The purpose of the Committee is, “to monitor all aspects of this agreement and related agreements and to advise the governing
bodies of District and Contractor on the functioning of this agreement and related agreements, and to recommend to the governing
bodies of District and Contractor any modifications to said agreements that may, from time to time, be appropriate.”

(Art. 31, Water Supply Agreement, 1992)




County Gov't Center, Rm. D361
San Luis Obispo, CA

MINUTES OF THE
STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MARCH 3, 2023
(DRAFT)
Chair: Ben Fine
Vice Chair: Brad Hagemann {absent)
Secretary: Wes Thomson

The following minutes are listed as they were acted upon by the State Water Subcontractors Advisory
Committee (SWSAC) and as listed on the Regular Meeting agenda for March 3, 2023, together with staff
reports and related documents attached thereto and incorporated therein by reference.

1. CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Call to order at approx. 10:03 AM; quorum established (5 or more). Ben Fine presided as chair.

Subcontractors Present:

Representative Agency *Notes
Nola Engelskirger ~ CSA 16 Shandon
Annie Secrest County Ops
Center
Scott DeMello Cuesta
Greg Kwolek Morro Bay
Ben Fine Pismo Beach
Geoff English San Miguelito
MWC
Wes Thomson District (non-
- voting)
Scott Buffaloe™ cMmC Not counted toward quorum; on board after “Item 3,
Review of Last Meeting’s Minutes.”
Shirley Gibson* Oceano CSD Not counted toward quorum; on board after

conclusion of “Item 4, Committee Action Items.”

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Geoff English announced that he was recently appointed as the first General Manager of the Central
Coast Blue Regional Recycled Water Authority and will be leaving San Miguelito Mutual Water
Company (SMMWC). SMMWC is in the process of recruiting a new GM.

3. REVIEW OF LAST MEETING’S MINUTES
Committee approved draft SWSAC minutes from November 2022 as distributed. Kwolek motioned
to approve, Fine seconded; minutes approved with a simple verbal vote.

STATE WATER PROJECT / SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT



4. COMMITTEE ACTION ITEMS
A. Nominate and Approve the 2023 SWSAC Officers (Chair and Vice Chair).
English motioned to recommend Ben Fine as “Interim Chair” until Will Clemens (Ocean CSD) is
appointed by BOS, and then, assuming Clemens is appointed, Clemens to become Chair. Kwolek
seconded; motion passed with simple verbal vote. (None opposed or abstained.)

Fine motioned to recommend Nola Engelskirger (CSA 16) for Vice Chair; English seconded;
motioned passed on simple verbal vote. (None opposed or abstained.)

A. Approve the Proposed 2023 SWSAC Calendar. Fine motioned to recommend approval of the
Proposed 2023 SWSAC Calendar; English seconded; motion passed on simple verbal vote. (None
opposed or abstained.)

5. REPORTS FROM THE DISTRICT - for Information Only
A. Water Supply & Operations Report. Thomson reported on the current water supply and SWP

allocation increase (as of 2/22/23, DWR’s allocation for SWP is 35%, or 8,750 AF for SLO County,
or about twice the annual demand locally). Asked if there was any information on the potential
for SWP allocations to increase further, Thomson indicated that he anticipates the allocation will
increase. However, DWR is taking a conservative approach to the allocation to avoid having to
reduce it later in the year because they were too optimistic about how much of the snowpack
would translate into capturable runoff for the State Water Project.

Randy Diffenbaugh asked, if San Luis Reservoir (SLR) does spill, how much of the District’s water
is at risk of spilling? Thomson responded, saying most of SLO County water is essentially
overstored and at risk. Diffenbaugh continued, asking if there is any mechanism the District
could use in the future to better protect, or utilize, the stored water? Thomson responded that
the County is willing to work with the Subcontractors to investigate possible storage options and
reiterated that SLR provides temporary storage (high risk), and the District/Subcontractors
should not rely on it for long-term storage.

Diffenbaugh expressed interest in starting a conversation on storage management, considering
the high risk of spill at SLR. English noted that San Miguelito is concerned about storage losses at
SLR, and affirmed that it would be appropriate for the SWSAC to start talking about possible
alternative options and using the new water management tools, and recommended adding this
topic to a future agenda. Fine voiced support for that. Blaine Reely (County GSD) asked that
future discussion on this topic include the potential for groundwater storage. Ballantyne
affirmed the District’'s commitment to working with the Subcontractors on improving supply
management {using the new tools) and noted that it will be considering additional staff needed
to advance these efforts.

Thomson suggested that more active management of the water supply should be considered,
and that perhaps the next step is the formation of a technical subcommittee as a way for staff
from the Subcontractors and District to collaborate on supply management. Another idea
floated for consideration was to have the SWSAC simply meet more regularly, and Will Clemens
voiced support, commenting that many of the SWSAC members would likely be on a technical
subcommittee, and if so, this would be a way to minimize Brown Act compliance issues.

STATE WATER PROJECT / SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT



B. Update on Contract Extension. Thomson briefly updated the group that the contract extension
waiver was approved by the BOS in December. DWR had its 25 waivers to implement the
extension amendment in January. It is now in effect and will be reflected in next year’s billing
cycle. Thomson went on to reiterate some of the updates resulting from the contract
amendment.

C. Update on Delta Conveyance Project. Thomson reported that DWR remains on track with
schedule and budget and is processing comments on the Draft EIR with plans to issue a Final EIR
in late 2023. We are in year 3 of 4 of the preliminary planning stage which means that the
District has 2023 and 2024 to complete the effort. The District anticipates needing to decide on
its long-term participation in mid-to-late 2024, or soon thereafter {decision timing TBD). DWR
will be developing an updated cost-benefit analysis to support this decision.

Dan Heimel asked if this decision point for the County would mean that a Subcontractor would
have to be “all in” or if it could have a portion of its Table A “in the DCP” and a portion “outside
of it?” Thomson responded that the District must be either fully in or out with respect to its
Table A —there isn’t an option to be “partially in,” so unless the District were to find an
alternative arrangement, the District’s full participation would impact all of its Table A. He noted
two alternative ways for the District to still participate in DCP but at a reduced cost (and benefit)
- (1) the District could consider permanently reducing its Table A, or (2) the District could
consider developing a side agreement with another Contractor willing to share in the cost and
benefit of the District’s participation.

6. SCHEDULED DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Continued Discussion on Proposed Guidelines for Allocation of Emergency SWP Water. The

transfer with CCWA was completed in early 2023, and the District is now able to exercise the
option {coordinated with CCWA) to deliver up to 1,000 AF of its water above the 4,830 AF
annual limit contracted. This option with CCWA does not have a time limit — it remains available
to the District until the 1,000 AF total is reached. The District intends to use that capacity for
meeting emergency needs within the County, and the draft policy document provides details on
the qualifying criteria and priorities proposed for the use and allocation of the District’s
emergency supply. Clemens reiterated Oceano’s continued opposition to the existing guidelines.
Committee members expressed a preference to continue working towards developing a policy
document that has full support among the Subcontractors now that we are not facing the
urgency of the drought situation. Fine recommended that this topic be set aside for a future
meeting when there is time to go into greater detail and have an extended discussion.

B. Continued Discussion on District’s Excess (“Unsubscribed”) Allocation. Thomson discussed the
letter that was sent to the Subcontractors and the table within that illustrated how much
drought buffer the Subcontractors would need to get their full allocation under a “20%
allocation” scenario with DWR assuming a future where the District does not have the excess
allocation. Ballantyne requested a staff-level response from the Subcontractors by April 30th to
let the District know of their intended plans for requesting additional drought buffer.

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
(1) Alternative storage or supply management options to San Luis Reservoir that would minimize
risk of spill — options may include (but not limited to) storing in existing reservoirs, investing in
new storage projects, transfer/exchanges, and groundwater storage projects.

STATE WATER PROJECT / SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT



(2) Further discussion on the proposed guidelines for allocation of emergency SWP water.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
SWSAC’s next regular meeting is scheduled for May 5, 2023, at 10:00 AM.

9. ADJOURNMENT
Fine adjourned the meeting at approximately 11:07 AM.

DRAFT MINUTES BY: JT/ WT

STATE WATER PROJECT / SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT



191181 UOHEBAISSUOD) JS)eAA PUe [0U0T) OOl

£202/82/v ' LM Aq pauedaid Aunog odsiqo sin ues/ LOArodd ¥31VM 31VIS

€202/ L1y 8Avaye sabueyd \aSDHO Pue owsld Aq pajsanbai suoisiaal Jeak-piul s1o8)al a\npayos pajepdn 'z
‘uolea0||e ¥AAQ JUSLINd paadxs jey) sjsanbal 19sw o} ‘Ausaliep pajsanbal jo 9,001 Alddns ued JoulsIq seWNSsyY “| iSAJON

6682 661 661 002 002 202 102 10Z 102 102 99¢ #9¢ $9¢  V.IOL
9 050 050 0S°0 050 05'0 050 05'0 05'0 05'0 05°0 050 05'0  ASN [eiseo) sinT ues
0z oe o'l 0z 02 0z 02 0z 0Z 02 0L o't o'l DMIN A9|(eA eliay
0L S 9 9 9 yi 9 9 9 9 9 S S dso yoeeg eliay
06 . L 2 l 8 ] 8 8 8 8 L 2 OMI oyenBiy ues
G281 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 529 529 G'Z9 (sO ouesdQ
ole 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0l €€0L  £€0l yoeeg owsld Jo AWD 01 73407
oozl ool 00l 001 001 001 ool 001 00l 001 00} 00l 001 Keg ool 10 AID
00z L9l 291 L9y 19l 19l 19l 19l 19l 9l 29l L9l 29l gjsang
ozv g¢ 13 ge 1 ge g€ g ge se Gg Ge o1 sdo Aunon
96¢ €€ €€ £e £e £g €€ € €€ £¢ £ ee £ OWD OL ‘A ONMOHD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9l VSO OL NOOGNVHS
Tvil0lL 93ad AON 120 d43s onvy nr NOP AV udv | dVW g34 NVI AONIOV

z¢3TINATHIS LSNIVFY AUIAITIA HOLOHULINODENS

*(4v) 188}-9.0€ 4O S}UN JLJBWINJOA Ul 3Je papodal sanjea AlaAlap IV ‘2
"Jsanbai Jojornu0ogNS pue Buipodal AIaAIBp AJYILUOW YAADD UO Paseq S8LaAlRq '| (SIION

¥'0.6 0 0 0 0 0 00 00 00 00 [4: 143 880  ¥'S€C TVIOL

o 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 800 920 oL'0 asn [eseod sin ueg
5T 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 o'l S0 oL DM AsjleA eliay

8¢l 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ey VA 4 8y aso yoesg ejiay

8¥l 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 (44 L2 6L OMIA ojjenBiy ues

§.81 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S RAY) §¢9 §5¢9 aso ouesaQ

§°8.2 0’0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 L'68 (A4S 116 Yoeag owsld Jo AND 0L Z3407

€622 00 00 0’0 00 00 00 00 00 00 §'6L S§TL £'l8 Aeg ouop Jo Aud

(1814 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 oLl Syl 6°GlL Ejsend

8°001 00 00 00 0o 00 00 00 00 00 0l yoe yee sdo Aunod

0°66 0'0 0'0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 6t 182 §'lE OWD OL ‘A OHHOHD
0’0 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 91 VSO Ol NOONVYHS

Ivi0ol  23d AON 1200 d3s onvy ne NAr AVIN ddv HYIN €34 NV AONIOV

(€202) SYOLOVHIINODEGNS OL SANIAINAA
4V Q00°GZ << 0} $91enbs sy} '10e4U00 4 000'SZ SIOUISIT 8y} 40

%001 | = (€202/02/v "¥MQ 49d) uoledojfe .y 8jqel, dms JuaLnd == £¢0C 18N Ny} SSLdASp [BNjOY -~

(L4v¥d) LMOdIY AYIAINIA ¥ILVYM ILVLS €202



DocuSign Envelope ID: CCA76321-ADB1-4DD2-90FC-23D3CCBC1A75

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

Date: 4/20/2023
Number: 23-08
Subject: Increase of State Water Project 2023 Allocation to 100 Percent

From: Oed, Caddad
Ted Craddock
Deputy Director, State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

We are pleased to announce that the wet winter and near-record snowpack in the Sierra
Nevadas combined with careful operations management will allow the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) to increase the State Water Project (SWP) allocation from 75
to 100 percent of SWP contractors’ Maximum Annual Table A amounts.

In determining available SWP supplies, DWR has considered several factors including
SWP contractors’ projected 2023 demands, existing storage in SWP conservation
facilities, estimates of future runoff, SWP operational and regulatory requirements from
the federal Endangered Species Act and California Endangered Species Act, and water
rights obligations under the State Water Resources Control Board's authority. DWR
may revise the SWP allocation if warranted depending on the rest of the year's
hydrologic conditions and available SWP water supplies.

DWR will utilize the 100 percent water delivery schedules submitted by the Contractors
in October 2022 (as part of initial requests), including any subsequent updates that may
have been provided to DWR. If a contractor foresees any changes to their water
delivery schedule, please communicate such changes to DWR in a timely manner.

With the 2023 SWP allocation above 40 percent, according to the “Draft Guidelines for
State Water Project Allocation for Human Health and Safety Need Pursuant to

Article 18a of Water Supply Contracts,” dated March, 28, 2022, SWP contractors with a
2022 SWP HH&S balance shall schedule a portion of their 2023 Table A allocation as
payback to DWR of their 2022 SWP HH&S balance.

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: CCA76321-ADB1-4DD2-90FC-23D3CCBC1A75

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency

State of California
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact John Leahigh,
Assistant Division Manager, Water Management, SWP Division of Operations and

Maintenance, at (916) 902-9876.

Attachment A:  Updated 2023 SWP Allocation Table

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 2 of 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: CCA76321-ADB1-4DD2-90FC-23D3CCBC1ATS

Attachment A
2023 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION
Updated
4/20/2023
: Maximum Table A Initial Table A | Approved Table A Allﬁc’::triz:e:s a
SWP Contractors Amount Request Amount Allocation

(Acre-Feet)

(Acre-Feet)

{Acre-Feet)

Percetage of
Initial Request

(1)

(2)

()

(4) = (3)/(2)

FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 27,500 100%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 2,700 100%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 9,600 100%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 39,800
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 29,025 100%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 47,756 100%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 76,781
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 80,619 100%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 42,000 100%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 100,000 100%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 222,619
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Qak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 5,700 100%
County aof Kings 9,305 9,305 9,305 100%
Dudiey Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 41,350 100%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 3,000 100%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 982,730 100%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 87,471 100%
Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 1,129,556
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 25,000 100%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 45,486 100%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 70,486
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 144,844 100%
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 95,200 100%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 138,350 100%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 5,800 100%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 55,750 100%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 2,300 100%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 1,911,500. 100%
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 89,800 100%
Palmdale WD . 21,300 21,300 21,300 100%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 102,600 100%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 28,800 100%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 17,300 100%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 20,000 100%
Subtotal 2,633,544 2,633,544 2,633,544
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 4,172,786 100%







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: May 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2023-05, Authorizing staff to open banking accounts with
Five Star Bank and designating authorized signers for the accounts

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2023-05 to open accounts at Five Star Bank
Discussion:

The Avila Beach Community Services District has been banking with Pacific Premier
since September of 2017, when Pacific Premier purchased Heritage Oaks Bank. Service
with Pacific Premier has been good, but fees have been on the increase and customer
service has been on the decline. In October 2022, Five Star Bank sent a proposal to the
District outlining their services, fees and experience in supporting Special District’s.
Five Star’s proposal is attached to this Staff Report. Our timing was not good to change
banks last fall, but now we have time and motivation to recommend that the Board move
our District banking accounts to Five Star.

Staff has checked referrals from other District’s and agencies that have moved their
banking accounts to Five Star and all of them provide excellent referrals. Agencies
including Oceano CSD, Heritage Ranch CSD, Mission Hills CSD, Santa Ynez CSD and
Nipomo CSD have all provide excellent referrals for Five Star.

Although not specifically required by Five Star Bank, staff believes it is prudent for the
District adopt a formal resolution that identifies the District’s intension to open banking
accounts with Five Star and also identify the authorized signers. The attached Resolution
and letter formalizes and completes this process.



RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING STAFF TO OPEN BANKING ACCOUNTS WITH FIVE STAR BAND AND
AUTHORIZING SIGNATORS FOR THE ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a Special District with
active powers that include Water, Sewer, Solid Waste, Street Lighting and Fire Protection; and

WHEREAS, the District wishes to establish District banking accounts with Five Star Bank; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is to indicate the current authorized signers for the District’s
bank accounts at Five Star Bank; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the Board of
Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District as follows:

The following District Officers and staff are authorized signers who may sign and transact on the District
bank accounts at FIVE STAR BANK:

Title Name

President Mr. Peter Kelley
Vice President Mr. Ara Najarian
Director Mr. John Janowicz
Director Ms. Kristin Berry
Director Mr. Howie Kennett
General Manager Mr. Brad Hagemann

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 9th day of May, 2023 on the following roll call vote:

ON MOTION of , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 9™ day of May, 2023

Pete Kelley

ATTEST:

Brad Hagemann, Secretary to the Board of Directors



FIVE
STAR
BANK

October 19, 2022

Mr. Brad Hagemann, General Manager
Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis St.

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

I hope this finds you well! Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to the Avila
Beach Community Services District.

We believe that you deserve nothing less than outstanding customer service, reliability,
competitive pricing, efficient means of managing your accounts electronically and direct access to
a team of qualified banking professionals. We are keenly knowledgeable with special districts and
municipalities, the statutes that pertain to public funds and who also have the experience of having
managed at a public entity. We have the experience, expertise and hands on approach that sets us
apart. And we are the only bank in California to provide scholarships to districts like yours for the

CSDA General Manager Summit each year.

We believe Five Star Bank is the perfect partner for the Avila Beach Community Services District.
As a sign of our partnership, Five Star Bank is offering the District:

e All your checking accounts free of all charges - We are offering as many checking accounts
as you need with no fees.

e A public money market account with a 2.00% interest rate - Excess liquid cash could be
deposited into a collateralized money market account that pays 2%. Interest is paid monthly
on the 1%t of the month. This helps to maximize your earnings while having the funds only a
balance transfer away from your checking account. Transfers can be completed online 24 hours

a day, 7 days a week.

These accounts will include the following:

Free checking accounts with ability to write checks

Free online banking with online transfer capability between accounts
Free ACH capability (requires credit approval)

Free Wire Transfer capability

Free Remote Deposit Capture w/free scanner provided

Free Mobile Deposit

Free Bill Pay



o Five Star Bank will also provide your initial order of checks, deposit slips, and endorsement
stamps at no charge.

Five Star Bank also can provide all the financing to meet the District's needs including refinancing
existing loans, new equipment & vehicles, buildings, infrastructure, lines of credit as well as
pension obligation bonds. We also can offer rewards credit cards for purchasing and merchant
services to accept payments by credit card in person, online or by phone.

This opportunity to partner with you is very important to our Bank and, as always, we will take
every measure possible to ensure your success. I can assure you that I will personally oversee the
entire transition, we will provide your staff with all the necessary training they need and provide
you with designated backup personnel as well. We will be your partner every step of the way,
from pre-conversion through conversion and implementation.

Please let me know if we can discuss the oppbrtunity in greater detail and plan the nextsteps to
move forward. Thank you once again for considering this proposal. We look forward to the chance
to build a long, sustainable future with the Avila Beach Community Services District!

Sincerely,

G Lopg

Jerry Legg, CTP
SVP/Government Banking Manager

t: 916-640-1512 | m: 916-471-9977

F l v E e: jlezs @ fivestarbank.com
a: 2240 Douglas Blvd., Suite 100

STAR Roseville, CA 95661
BANK| © &1 @ O




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: May 9th, 2023

SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of the FY 2023-24 Annual Budget including: Resolutions
No.’s 2023-06, a Resolution for Determination of Appropriation Limitation for
the FY 2023-24 and Resolution No. 2023-07 Adopting the FY 2023-24
Budget.

Recommendation:

1. Receive Staff Report and Board Comment on the Proposed FY 2023/24
Budget
Open Public Hearing and Receive any Public Comment
Close the Public Hearing
Consider any further changes to the proposed budget
Adopt as Final, the Proposed Budget for FY 2023-24, by adopting Resolution
Nos. 2023-06 and 2023-07, or if necessary, continue this item to a date certain
for further consideration.

NP

Discussion:

Each year the District prepares and adopts an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process typically includes any adjustments to
the water and/or sewer fee schedules. In late 2019 the Board retained a consultant to prepare
a Cost of Services and Rate Study. In May 2020, the Board concluded the Prop 218 Hearing
process and adopted a 5-year rate schedule included a maximum 3% increase in both water
and wastewater revenues each year through FY 2024/25.

Staff presented the FY 2023/24 Preliminary Budget to the Board at the April 18, 2023, Board
meeting. The Board reviewed the estimated FY 2022/23 year end revenues and expenses;
the projected FY 2023/24 revenues and expenses; and the proposed FY 2023/24 Capital
Improvement Program.

The Board reviewed the Preliminary Budget and provided an opportunity for public
comment at the April 18, 2023, Board meeting. After careful consideration and discussion,
the Board directed staff to prepare the Draft Final Budget to include a 3% increase in the
water and sewer rates in accordance with the 2020 Rate Study. The Board directed staff to
prepare the Draft Final FY 2023/24 budget and public notice and schedule the hearing for
May 9%, 2023, Regular Board meeting.



Attached is the Draft Final FY 2023/24 Budget for the Board’s review and approval. The
Draft Final budget anticipates:

A 3% increase in the Water and Sewer revenues consistent with the 2020 Rate Study
3% increase in county tax revenue;

Increase in interest revenue from $15,000 to $50,000;

Little or no Connection Fee revenue;

12% increase in utility expenses and 5% — 10% 6% increase in other O&M expenses;
Cal Fire Annual Contract increase from $215,000 to $235,000.

The Capital Improvement Program budget anticipates:

The annual WWTP Project loan payment of $206,000. The Harbor District will
reimburse the CSD for 33% of the loan payment (approximately $68,000 per year);

A project to update and integrate the WWTP SCADA system ($150,000);

Installation of an Automated Meter Reading (AMR) System ($150,000); and

A project to repair the fascia and paint the exterior of the District Admin building
($25,000)

Following staff’s presentation/summary of the Final Draft Budget, the Board should open the
public hearing, receive public comment, close the public hearing, consider any further
changes and then consider adoption of Resolution No. 2023-06, (which increases the
District’s Appropriation Limitations) and Resolution No. 2023-07 which formally adopts the
FY 2023/24 District Budget.

Attachments:

1. Resolution No. 2023-06
2. Resolution No. 2023-07
3. Final Draft of the FY 2023-24 Budget



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06

A RESOLUTION FOR DETERMINATION OF
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE
2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR
AND
REQUESTING DISTRIBUTION OF
SPECIAL DISTRICT AUGMENTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations
made by governmental entities may increase annually by the change in population and the
change in either the California Per Capita Personal Income or the change in the local assessment
roll due to local residential construction; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Finance has determined that the percent change in
the California Per Capita Personal Income (CPCPI) is 1.0444 and the percent change in the
population (POP) of the unincorporated areas of San Luis Obispo County is -0.77 and,

WHEREAS, the appropriation, subject to limitation (estimated net tax proceeds
excluding Augmentation Funds) has been determined to be $7,001,283; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation limit exceeds the appropriation subject to limitation; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, of the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

1. That the ratio of change is and is determined as follows:
1.0444 X 0.9965 = 1.0363

2. That the 2023-2024 Appropriation Limit is and is determined as follows:

2022-2023 Limitation $ 7.001.283
2023-2024 Ratio of Change X 1.0363
2023-2024 Appropriation Limitation $ 7.255.836

81 That the Appropriation Limitation ($7,255,836) exceeds the Appropriation

subject to Limitation ($478,389) by $6,777,447.



4, No further adjustment to the 2023-2024 Appropriation Limitation has
been made for mandated costs. However, any new mandated costs or
increases in existing mandated costs would increase the limitation by the
amount of "Proceeds from Taxes" used to finance mandates in fiscal year
2023-2024.

5. That the County of San Luis Obispo distribute to the District, the District's
share of the Special District's Augmentation Funds, if any, as determined
by the Board of Supervisors.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 9™ day of May, 2023.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to state codes to designate a custodian for its
monies; and,

WHEREAS, such custodianship requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and
disbursement of District monies; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for the
2023-2024 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board of
directors, Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

1. That the proposed budget entitled, “Avila Beach Community Services District
2023/24 Fiscal Year Budget,” be adopted as submitted or amended.

2. That the budget be administered as established by past policies and practices.

ON MOTION of Director seconded by Director , and on the following roll
call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 9" day of May 2023.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



Avila Beach Community Services District

2023/24 Fiscal Year Budget
Presented to the Board of Directors
May 9, 2023

Peter Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
John Janowitz

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances
Estimated FY 2022/23 Ending Balances

General Checking - Pacific Premier

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 930,000

LAIF - Account Balance

Beginning Balance 07/01/22 $ 3,889,000

Transfer In/Out $ 0.00

Interest earned $ 50,000

LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 3,939,000

Reserve Account Balances
Water

Operating Reserve $ 375,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 225,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 75,000
Rate Stabilization $ 75,000

Total Water $ 750,000

Wastewater

Operating Reserve $ 475,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 175,000
Rate Stabilization $ 85,000

Total Wastewater $ 2,235,000
Unallocated General Reserves $ 954,000

Total Approx Ending Balance 06/30/23 $ 4,869,000




Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000'S

0 0 0 000's 0
00080} 0 000’c 00021 00006 000°‘e
00S'8 0 0 000°s 00s‘c 0
000°01 0 0 000y 0009 0
000°08 0 0 000'Se 000°GS 0
00085 000°c 0 0 0 000'GS
000'vLE 0 00002 000°0v2 000y
000°LS 0 0 0002 000°SS 0
000°¢ 0 0 0 0 000°c
0002 0 0 0 000°1L 000°L
00s‘z 0 0 0] 0 00S°C
0] 0 0 0 0
00G'6 005'6 0 0 0 0
000°} 0 0 000°1L
000°6 0 0 000‘L 000°L 0002
000°22 000'S o] 0002 000G 000°GL
0002 000°L 0 0 0 0009
000°L1L 0 0 000'L 00S 00S'6
000°L 1 000°L 0 0 0 000°0L
0009} 008 0 0 0 00G°GlL
00S°L 0 0 0 0 005‘}
00g‘l 0 0 0 0 00g‘L
000°S 0 0 0 0 000°'S
00091 0 0 0 0 00091
009'6 0 0 0 0 009’6
000°'L 0 0 0 0 000°L
000'2ZS 000°C 0 0 0 000°0S
0062 0052
005°206°L 000°22 00091 000'GZS  000°09. 00S‘veS
000°0S 0 0 0 0 000'05
0 0] 0 0 0 0
000°L01 0 000‘L 0 000°00L 0
000°G82 0 000Gl 00000} 000002 000°'0.¥
005y 0 0 0 0 00S'y
000°4¢ 000°22
000°GE6 0 000'G.¥  000°09F 0

jejoL 8)SEM PljOS qr_m_._ joaag 193]y Aejjueg uagjulwpy
(ez0z ‘6 Aew)

VZIEZ0Z JEIA [EOSId
Heiq - [leyeg pauiquo)

196png asueusjulep suonesadp

jouIsIg S921A188 AJlunwiwo) ysesy elIAY

welboid aseain B |10 Jed - 5259
asueuajulep » sseday dinbg . 9zZg9

Bunasulbuz . G159

sued asedg |eanu) - 0LG9

i6uz Jouys1g Joge 39esuUo) - 059
WD JogeT 19eqjuo?) - 9059

IN 2 O JogeT joenuo) - G059
sjediway - €059

a)IS q9M - 0119

|9ABIL B |9Nd - G919
Buiutes) - 0919

jusy - 6GL9

aosuejsissy 9jey - 0519
S921JON 2l|qnd - Sv1L9
abelsod 9 saiddng 22140 - 0VL9
leba7 - 5¢19

$994 094V - 019
suonduoasqgng '@ sang - 0Z19
}pny Bupunoody - ¢01L9
Bununossy - ZoL9

IS 'g ulwpy ||olhed - 082S
aouesnsu] dwo? YIopA - 09ZS
nsuy sy3died - 9525

Ayjey} syadied - vszs
aouelnsu| yjjesH - gvZs
saxe] ||oihed - 0€ZS

sabepp ssous) - (126

g1l s924 90 Y249 - 001§

asuadxy

awoou| [ejo

awiosu| ysaudu| - 009t
awosuj ISIN - 00LY

Juswasinquiay N R O 10q4eH - 0S0T
soxe] Ajuno9 - OSov

994 as|ysueid asuejnqury - 0Zov

994 SIYJUBIJ M S - ZIOP
anuaAay BunesadQ - gLOY

awoou|
asuadxg/awosuj Aseuipio

pauiquog



P2IETOT 1edA |eds]d

00L'SS 000°'S 00S 000°0¢ 00s 001'62
00¥'2¥8°L
000‘ovL 0 0 000°0F 000°001 0
00%'204'L 000°Z2 00S‘GlL 000'GLS  00S°6S9 00t'G6t
000°GET

0068911 00022 00S'Gl 000°‘G 1S 00S'659 00t'092
000} 0 0 000°L 0 0
000'502 0 0 000‘soz 0 0
000091 0 0 000°09 | 0

00s'c
000'cs 0 0052l 000°¢ 000°'GS 005°¢
0052 0 0 0 00S't 000°¢
000'0¢ 0 0 000'0¢
000°L 0 0 00g 00 0
00S°1L 0 0 009 000} 0
000°21 000°ZL
0002 0 0 000C 000'S
000°L 0 0 000°L 0 0
00081 0 0 000 000t 0
000°8 0 0 000°‘¢ 000G 0
0002 0 0 000 0 0
000°S 0 0 0 0 000°'S
00029 0 0 000°¢ 00069 0
00512 0 0 0008 000°8 00G'8
0002 0 0 000°Z

leyoL 9)SEM PIIOS qr_m_._ 981§ J19)EAA Asejueg uag/uiwpy
(€202 ‘6 fep)

yeiq - |1eyeq pauiquion

j96png asueuajuiepy suonesadp
JoUISI S82IAI9S AJJUNWIWO N Yoeag eIy

£2/8/S ‘pelepdn

ss07 AoId 19N

sasuadxd jejo}
uonersaidaq sjassy pexid - 0508

asuadx3y [ejol
JoqeT joenuo) all4 [eD - 0099

asuadxg BunesadQ jejo} gng
sjuawanoidwy piej - 0069
19)ep\ 93BIS - G089
13)epp zadoT - 2089
aoueudUIB PIBA - LESO
samn - 0659
auoydajal - 5859
Buiipuey spijos - 0859
S|oo] jjews - G199
Jeag Ajajes - 0269
sueday Bpig - 1959
aoueidwo) Juuad AiojenBay - G959
)O3y ueld - 0959
S99 @ SHuliad - §659
saljddng BunesadQ - 0559
snoaue||oasty - G659
ferojuer 1@ adueuajulely Bpig - Zvs9
s)sa)l qeq - 0159
1/d @d2uelnsy| - g£Gg9
adueudjuiel JOJRIAUILG) - 0ESH

paulquo)



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Administrative Fund



130 | 8Bed

00v'S6Y

0sz'2sh 00€'vor asuedxg ulwpy [ejoL
S9OIAIBS JOBRNJUOYD Bll4 (8D 000'GET 000's22 000'GLZ JoqeT Joenuo) aiid e - 0099
00t'092 0sz'222 00€'6¥2 sesuadx3 ujwpy |ejolang
[EOLOB|T ‘BOWO UIWPY  00S'Z 00€'Z 0052 leatoe|3 ‘senn - 0659
82O UIWPY  000'E 0082 000'c jJeusslu) 1@ euoydeje] - 5869
suedoy 80O WPY  000°ZLL 008‘¥ 000'ZL saedey Bpg - 2959
000's S8Nss| [0U0D 1584 000°G 000's lelojuer g Julel Bpig - Z¥59
00s'8 000°8 000'8 aoueInsy| - G£G9
dn-yoeguoddng 1| g s91doD  000'E 0082 000'c Jure '@ ssedsy dinb3 - 0zg9
JBuz jou381Q JoqeT] Joenuo) - 1069
ulwpy N9 1oeguod  000'6S 000°'6S 000'sS WD J0qeT Joenuod - 9059
994 lenuuy Jepy zeH 000'Y 894 [BNUUY Je ZeH 000'E 000'y ulwpy JogeT }oeRU0) - G059
sujweans  000'c 008°C 0082 Hoddng g 3soH effedqepm - 0219
000°'L 00s 000t 19ARI) - G919
Buiurel | Jojenq paanbey  00S5'zZ 000°L 0052 Bujuies) - 0919
2NUsASY AS WoJ) papund aNuUdAaI M\S WOy papund O 0 AJUB}SISSY 8leY - 0619
000°'L 005 000°L SO21J0N iand - G¥19
000°Z 005'9" 000'2 1s0d 7 seyddng 22110 - O¥19
000'G) popasu se sy pushy 009'S 0001 ebe - g¢19
000‘9 009's 009's $084 094y - 0E1L9
diysiequisly ¥YSN pPue vasSd 0056 000'6 000'6 suonduosqng g senq - 0Z1L9
000'0L 006'6 000'01 1pny Bununosoy - £01L9
9lo5juo) JoeNUOD  00S‘GL 000'G1L 000°'GL Joqe Bununoaay - 2019
se84 Buissaooid |loihed  00S‘L 008°t 006'L "SI g UlWpY ||0shed - 0875
00¢g‘L 00€°L 00¢g'lL souesnsu] dwoy YIoM - 0925
Ayqer pepunjun 33 000'S 005y 000's nsuy sy3adied - 9525
Anger] pspurjun samey  000'9L 000°'st 000'GL Ayrey sy3dies - ¥szs
puadns Alyuow 008% 0096 0096 009'6 aoueInsu| YjeeH - Zpes
0001 056 000°L sexe] |joJAed - 02
aseanu| Aejes %S 000°0S 000°8¥ 000'ct sebep ssous - gL2s
00S'2 000°2 005'9 glL s894 99 ueysIel - 00LS
asuadxg
006'v2S 005'v2S 000'GLYy swoauj |ejo)
m:_mmm._oc_ So)ey 1salaju| OOO_Om mc_wmwgoc_ Sy Jsatau| ooc,om OOO._._‘ awiodu| 1se49lu| - 009t
0 Ayjeuad afrey) 8ye - 020v
0 sebieyn Joquey - gSoP
000'0L¥ 000'0LY 000°09¥ soxe} Ajunod - oEoY
005'v 00S'¥y 000y adueNquIy $891AI8S JOBIUOYD - 0Z0Y
0 0 enueAey Buneladg - 0LOY
awodu|
asuadxgjawoou| Areulpip
sjuswwo) $Z/ez jeBpng SjuUBWIWIO) £2/22 peyoeloid g£z/zz yebpng £z/zeZ [eJousg/eAnensiuiupy
pesodoid vziez
£Z02 ‘6 Aew

JoBpng tZ/£Z0ZAd Ulwpy
1013810 $991A18S AJUnwiwo) Yoeayq BlIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



230 | effied

9seaiou| %01 sejediouy  Q00‘€l 000°'CL 00021 S99 '@ S}lWIad - 6559

000G 000'S 000'¥ sajiddng Bupesado - 0559

sleah aal Aleas aosuQ Buliojiuopy o1yuag - 9SIN - Z0S9

Bunsel YGW 000'G9 000°SS 000°ZS s)sa] qeT - 059

000'8 000'8 00S°‘2 aouensu| - G£59

000°2 000'9 000°L adueusjulely Jojelauan - 0£59

weiboid 10BU0D  000'S 000y 000‘S weiboid asealn @ |10 Jed - G259

juswdinba jo 8By 00006 00000} 00008 asueusjule @ siteday dinb3 . 0ZG9

dIO-UON papasu se Joenuo)  00S'S 000°¢ 00s‘c Buueauibul - G169

000'9 002°S 000'S sued aiedg [eanud - 0159

109foid d1I MM O} Hoddng  000°GS 000°0S 00009 16u3 jouysiq J0ge JoeUOD - L0S9

(4aW) eseauoul %0z sejedonuy  000°0v2 000061 000'002 W20 JogeT Joenuo) - G059

000°GS 000°05 000°'GZ s|ednuayy - €059

000°L 000°L 000'tL [9AeI] - G919

§994 osiyoueidq/m pund 0 IOURISISSY 3y - 0SL9

000°t 000't 000°L abejsod 1 sa1ddng 8010 - 019

Joaloid spesbdn d1LMM  000°S 000'8 000°SL leba - s¢19

Haly @21n8g punolbiepun 005 00S 00S suonduosqng @ sang - 0Z19
asuadxgy
000092 000°'S.2 000622 awoouj jejoL

Popas| se [elauag) Woyy tejsuel] 000002 000°002 000002 saxe] Ayuno) - 00y

000°00} Ypbuass Jusnyu| 000°GZL 00059 Juswesinquilay W '8 O 10qteH - 050

9sEaloUl 9)el %¢ sawnssy 00009 000°0S¥ 000'09% anuaaay Bunesado - ¢oov
3WodU|

SpUBWIWIO) ¥Z/E€T }obpng sjuawwion payoalold ummm_m (XArAA Aejueg
pasodoid X Ar44 NAr44
veiee
£20Z ‘6 AeW

¥2/€20¢ 1ea |edsid
jobpng Aiejiueg
JousIg se91AIag AjiUnwwo) yoeag elIAY



Z Jo z abey

000001 000051
0 0 00009
00S 05526 000°S
000001 000°001 000°00}
005°659 0S°286 000°029
00S'659 0Sv'28s 000029
dLMM Je adueusjuiely adedspue  (0G'E 00S‘e 00s'e
Hun Y9N 000°GS 000°‘0¥ 000‘0%
aul| ueid @ aul YAVYOS 00S'¥ 000'v 00S't
|esodsiq ' Hodsuei] spijos ol  000°0€ 000°0¢ 000°LE
00g 00S 00s
1eab Ayojeg/sanois)  000°L 0S. 000°L
PepseN sy  000'G 000'S oom_m
sjuawwod) ¥Z/sz yobpng (3 1TETH T o %) pajosfosd 39Bpng gz/zz
pasodoid €2/ee £e/ee
ve/ee
€202 ‘6 fen

VY2/€20Z 13 |edsld

jobpng Aiejiueg
JoLIISIQ SITIAIAG AJlUNWIWO) yoeag BjIAY

JuswasINquisy dId H 1S - 0222
pied S894 UOHIBUUOY - OLZL
awoou| JBYj0

asuadxg /awoou| }oN

uoneoaidaq s1assy paxid - 011

asuadxg BunesadQ jejol

asuadx3 BupesadQ |ejo)l qng

adueudjule pJeA - 16S9

sann - 0659

auoydaja] - G859

BuljpueH spljos - 0859

sjoo] jlewsg - 9159

Jeag) Ajajes - 0259

aoueidwo) Jjwidd Aioye|nfiay - G969
Aiejueg



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



ZJo | abeq

0001 00S 000°L sjuswanosdw] pieA - 1659

aseasoul IybIS  000'S 005 000'€ salN - 0659

00§ 052 00§ S|00] |lews - G/G9

00S Gzl 00S leen) Ajajeg - 0259

popasu se joeu0D  000°C 00S'L 000°} aoueljdwo) juuad AiojeinBay - G069

PapeaN sy Joddng juejnsucd  000°L 000'L 000} )29y ueld - 0959

000'S 00S't 000't S094 %R sjiuied - G669

000'c 00€'C 000't sal|ddng Bunesado - 0559

0002 0002 0002 adueuauiel - ZyS9

0002 008l 0002 s)sa] qeq - 0yS9

000'8 000'8 000'8 1/d @dueinsuy| - Ge69

0002} 000'01 000'S1 Julely @ sasreday dinb3 - 0zs9

diD-UON papasu se joenuod 000°‘s 00S'L 000'S Buueauibug - G159

000't 005'€ 000't sied aJeds [eon) - 0LS9

Josuibu3z Jouysiq oBJUOD  000°SE 000'G2 000'GZ 16u3 jouysiIq 10qe Joesuo) - 2059

suofiesadQ 10BAUCD  000°0Z 000'€9 000'G9 W’® O 10qe Joeiuo) - G069

000 0002 0002 s|eajway) - £059

$884 asiyduel4/m pun 0 0 0 aoue)sissy 3)ey - 0519

Apnis sley ON 0 Apmg oyey - 6459

000°L 000} 000'L abejsod @ selddng 89140 - 0¥19

0002 000'2 0002 jefa - 6g19

ossy Jejep ledny 0001 009 0001 suonduosqng @ sanq - 0219
asuadxy
000'G.S 000025 000'G9S awoou| [ejo}

pPapoaN sy 000°00) 00000} 000'001 saxe] Auno) . 6001

SSEBIOU| %¢ SBWNSSY  000'G.Y 000°0Z¥ 000'G9Y anuaAey BunesadQ - coov
9WIodU|

SuUBaWIWO) $Z/EZ 196png sjuaWIWo) £2/Z2 pejoeloid 3eBpng gz/ze lajepy
pesodo.d €2/2¢
1 £ALTA
€202 ‘6 Aew

¥2Z/€20C 1ed |edsiy
196png Jsjepp
JouISIQ S99IAL9g AJlUnwwo) Yyoeagq eIy



Zjo Z abeq

000'02-

00008

000°0Y 089'6¢ 000°0€

000°0¥ 000°Ge 000°0¥%

00009 ShZ'TL 000°0¢

000'GLS G/0'89Y 000°50S

000°G1S G10'89Y 000°G0S

000°091 000'6S1L 000°€S1
esea.ou| %0} sojediopuy  000°502 000°081 000°502
sjuswwo) g/ee jobpng sjuswwo) €2/2¢ pajosfoid .Wm_o:m_ 1 XAr44

pasodold 1 XA 44
veiee

€202 ‘6 AeW
VZ/€202 1ea |edsiy
jobpng Jto)ep

Jo13S1q S@2IALeg AJIUNWWoY) yoseag elIAy

asuadxg jawoouj }aN 38N
Jajsuels] jJuswaae|day |eyded - 00Z8
uonerodaidaq s)ossy paxid - 0091
sasuadx3 19430

pied sea4 uoydsuuo) - 04ZL
awoau| Jayi0

asuadx3 /owosu| }aN
asuadx3g BunesadQ jejo}
asuadxg BunesadQ |ejo] ng

Jayepm zedo - 2089
1a)ep) 93e)s - G089

19)epp



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



L Jo | abed

000°S 000V 000°L dsuadx3 /awoouj 3N

asuadx3g BunesadQ |ejol

00022 00022 000°L2 asuadx3 BupesadQ |ejo) qng
0 0 slleday - /1969
0 0 sal|ddng Bunesado - 0559
0 0 snoaue|jadsIN - G159
0 0 juswabeuel - ¢y59
0 0 dueULBUIRW - Z1G9
S)S02 €8€L 95  000°E 0002 000 WD logeT joesuo) - 9059
0056 005°6 005°6 dduejsissy ajey - 0519
S}s00 €8¢l 4S  000°S 0009 000G [ebeq - gg19
000°‘L 000°L 000°L $994 004V - 0€L9
000°‘L 000°L 000'L Npny Bununoday - ¢0L9
00S 00S 00S Bununo2ay - ZoL9
000¢ 0002 000‘¢ sabem ssol9 . 012G
asuadx3y
00022 000'9¢ 000°2Z awoduj |jejol
0 0 0 owodu| OsIN - 00LY
0 0 0 fyijeusd abueyn aje - 0L0p
88 8siyoueld 000°L2Z 000'9¢ 000°2e §994 asiyouel ajsep pilos - ZLOY
awodU|
asuadx3/awoou) Ateulpio
SjuaWIWO?) $Z/EZ jobpng SJUBaWWOD pajoafoad yobpng £z/22 3)seM pljos
pasodoud ge/ee €2/ee
veiee €20z ‘6 AeW

Y2/€20¢C 1ed |edsid
196png ajsepp pljos
oU)SIq S921A19S Ajjunwiwio) yoeag ejIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



1 4o | eBeg

papaau se sybl peumQ Isig 0} siiedey

Sjuswiwo) /e

00€'S
00Z'L

00S 00s°L 00s
006'Gl 00S'v1 006Gl

0
00S'GL 00S'vL 005Gl

0og's 00e’'s
00z, 002'L
00s‘21L 000'zlL 005zt
0 0
0 0
0o00‘e 00S' 000'¢
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
00091 00091 000'91
0 0
000°L 000°L 000t
000°G1 000°GL 000'G4
0 0
1ebpng sjuswwo?) pajosloid 196png £z/zZ
pasodoud +Z/cZ £€e/2T £€zree
€202 ‘6 Ael
Y2CIETOT Jes, Jedsiq
196png ybi Jesng

JIISIQ S9IAIRS APUNWIWO) Yoeag elIAy

asuadx3 jowoou| JoN

asuadx3 Bunesadg ejoy
Jajsuel] aAjensiuiupy - $0L9

asuadx3g BunessdQ |ejo] qng
J994)§ Juol4
sybiq umoy
sannan - 0659
sneday - 2969
SNOJUE|[3ISI - SH59
soueuaulel - ZPG9

soxe] |joJhed - 0E£ZS [BI0L
aledIpa - NEOS
saxe] ||o1hed - 0£ZS

sasuadxg ||oihed - 00ZS [€JOL
sabepp ssoug . 125
sasuadxg [joihed - 00ZS
asuadxg

awoouj |ejol
awoou] ISIN - 00LY
Ayjeuad abiey aje . 0L0¥
sabieyn 1oqiey - 0Sob
saxe] fjunoy - gLot
anusaAsy Bunesado - gLOY

awoou|

asuadx3g/ewoou) Aeuipio

Wb



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges
July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

Rate FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $47.88 $47.88 $49.32 $50.80 $52.33

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers
Tier 1 - 0 to 5 units $4.05 $4.05 $4.18 $4.31 $4.44
Tier 2 - Over 5 units $11.67 $11.67 $12.02 $12.39 $12.77

Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Fixed Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers $9.50 $9.50 $9.79 $10.08 $10.38
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

Single-family

0to 5 HCF $13.46 $13.46 $13.86 $14.28 $14.71

Over 5 HCF 13.46 13.46 13.86 14.28 14.71
Multifamily

0 to 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28

Over 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28
Commercial

0to 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93

Over 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93
Hotels

0to 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81

Over 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 .18.67 19.23 19.81
Restaurants

0to 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89

Over 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89
Industrial

0to 5 HCF 14.98 14.98 165.43 15.89 16.37

Over 5 HCF $14.98 $14.98 $15.43 $15.89 $16.37



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Commuhity Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and
wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

Al

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District’s last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
| NOES: None

ABSENT: Richards

ABSTAIN: None

I

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST.

CHy B]De

John Wallace -
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AiTO FORM:

Michael W. Seltz
District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT |
Prefiminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Water and Wi Capacity Charge Analysi
Water Feo Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
b ! : S o7, BT M " Scenariof | Scenario2'
Updated Updated

Equivﬁlence to

Type of Use EXDSWTQ Wa"'*; a 2.Bedroom | Capacity Fee  Capacity Fee
Capacity Fee SFR Unit® Based on Based on
I 2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
Equivalency | Eguivalency =
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence

One Bedroom $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301

Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 $5,163 $6,452

Three Bedroom $9,561.15 133 $6,884 $8,602

Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8,605 $10,753

I
Multi Dwelling {

One Bedroom $3,824.46 0.53 } $3,441

Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 | $5,161

Three Bedroom $7,648.92 1.07 ' $6,882
Mobile Home $4,780.57 0.87 $4,301
Barber Shop (per chair} $1,912.23 0.27 $1,720
Beauty Shep (per chair) $2,390.28 0.33 $2,151
Dentist Office {per chair) $14,241.72 2.00 $12,903
Department Store {(per employee) $764.89 0.1 $668

+ o, if larger, (per 1,000 square feef) $2,292.92 0.32 $2,063
Drug Store $9,561.15 133 | $8,602
w/Fountain Service add; $25,815.10 3.60 $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $956.11 0.13 ‘ $660
Laundry

(per Standard washing machine) $10,122.20 2.67 $17,205
Meat Market

(per 1,000 square feet of floor area)} $956.11 0.13 $860
Motel or Hotel (per room) $2,390.29 0.33 ! $2,151
Office Building ‘

{per employee) $478.06 0.07 $430

or, if targer, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,294.68 0.32 I $2,065
Physicians Office i

(per examining room) $3,824.46 053 | $3,441
Restaurant

(per seat at 20 galions per day per seat) $382.45 0.05 $275 $344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 l $52
Other non water intensive establishments:

(per 5DQ gallons per day) $9,561.15 1.33 f$6.884 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem (per student) $1,434.17 0.20 $1.033 $1.290
Boarding School, Senior {per student) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 | $1,720
Church (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 | $52

|
Country Club (per member) $478.06 0.07 $344 l 1 $430
1
Civic Club (per member) §57.37 0.01 $41 \ $52
Elementary School (per student) $305.96 0.04 $220 $275
Nursing Homes (per bed) $2,868.34 0.40 $2,085 $2,581
Rooming House (per resident) $1.912.23 027 $1,377 i $1.720
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 i §826 l $1,032
1. ABCSD curmently refers to the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fes, however NBS recommends the Di;rn‘cf use "Capacily Fee" as the term for this fee to be consistent with industry
.and b it more appropni ibes what the fee is.
2. Forusses not Hy it in this fe, and for hybnd uses, shall be d d by calculating annual watar usage of the use in acre feet and

multiphying by $17,057.09.
3. Per ABCSD siaff, current capacity feas are based on Meftcalf and Eddy strengthMlow factors. NBS has calculated updated capacity fees based on the relationship of cument

fess for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to all other customer classes.

NBS - Local Government Salutions
Web: www.nbsgov.com Tolt-Free: BDD.676.7516 Page 25 of 26



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and Wast Capacity Charge A
Wastewater Fee ClassiHication and Calculation of Maximum Fee

Preliminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
| : 7 &9 | Scenario1 | Scenario2
Updated Updated |

Existing Water Equivalence to

T ST a 2-Bedroom | Capacity Fee Capacity Fee 4
ypaetly Capacity Fee'? SER Unit® Based on Basedon
it i
2-Bedroom 2-Bedropm
_Equivalency | | Equivalency |
Single Family Residence or C: ini per F
One Bedroom $9B0.94 0.67 $6,253 ) $8,320
Two Badroom $1,471.41 1.00 $9,378 | 81248
Three Bedroom $1,961.88 1.33 $12,505 i $16,641
Four Bedroom $2.452.35 1.67 1 $15.832 $20,801
Multi Dwelling* \
One Bedroom $784.75 0.53 $5,002 I $6,656
Two Bedroom $1,177.13 0.80 $7.503 / $9,885
Three Bedroom $1,569.51 1.07 $10,004 §13,313
Mobile Home* $980.94 0.67 $6,253 } $8,320
Barber Shap** {per chair) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 |'I §3,328
Beauty Shop™ (per thair} $490.47 0.33 153,126 $4,160
Dentist Office™ (per chair} $2,942.83 2,00 18,75 $24,062
Department Store (per employes) $156.95 0.11 1,000 $1,331
or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $470.49 0.32 2,991 $3,991
Drug Store** $1,961.88 1.33 $12,50s $16,641
wiFountain Service add: $5,207.09 3.60 $ 13,7 S $44,931
i Serving Meals add (per seat). $196.19 0.13 $§.2!1 $1,664
Laundry** $3.923.77 267 $28.011 $33,282
(per Standard washing machine) \
Meat Market* $106.19 0.13 $1 451 $1,664
{per 1,000 square fest of floor area)
Motel or Hotsl (per room} $480.47 0.33 $30126 $4,160
Office Building** |
(per employes) $95.09 0.07 ai‘_ $832
or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feet) $470.85 0.3z $1,001 $3,994
Physicians Office™* $7684.75 0.53 $f,007 36,856
{per examining room} .
Restaurant™* $78.48 0.05 .f)oclI ! $666
{per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) \
Theatre** (per seat) $11.77 0.01 | 8§75 Ill $100
I
Other non water intensive establishments®*: ] |
(per 500 galions per day) $1,961.88 1.33 {51 2,505 | $16,641
Boarding School, Elem (per student) $204.28 0.20 $1,876 \ $2,406
Boerding Schoeol, Senior {per student) $382.38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Church (per seat) $11.77 0.01 $75 l' $100
Country Ciub (per member) $98.09 0,07 $625 \ $832
Civic Club™ {per member) $11.77 0.01 §75 || $100
Elementary School (per student) $62.78 0.04 $400 | $533
Nursing Homas (per bed) §588.57 0.40 $3,752 $4,902
Rooming House {per resident) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 $3,328
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $235.43 0.16 $1,501 J . 51,097
1. ABCSD currently refers (o the Capecily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the District use "Capacily Fee” as the Isnn/rorlhl: fee o be
it with industry and i more J ibes what the fee is.
2. For those uses nol specifically included in the foregoing Scheduie, and for hybrid uses, shall be ined by ing annua! water usage

of the use In scre faet and multiplying by the applicable acre foct rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or C of this section.

3. Por ABCSD staff, curren! capaciy fess are based on Melcalf and Eddy strength/Mow factors. NBS has calculated updsied capaclly fees based on the
refationship of current lees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units o all other customer classes.

The fokowing noles are applicable lo the gxisting capacily fees:
A, Uses in which a ration of walar used fo sewage produced Is essentiafly - 100% water used, 80% sewsge producsd; based upon $1,987.54 per acre foot annual water use.

B. Uses in which & ratio of water used fo sewsge produced is essantially - 100% water used, D0% sewsge produced; based upon $2,208.38 per acre fool of waler used,
marked by *.
C. Uses in which essentially 100% of the water used is converted to sewage; based upon $3,229.74 per sore foot of waler used, marked by **

NBS - Local Govenunent Solutlons
Web: www.nbsgov.com Toil-Free: 800.678,7518 Page 26 of 28



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FY 2023/24 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
{Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL
SHANNON NATALE BOYD
DISTRICT ENGINEER |__ (Contract)
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

OFFICE MANAGER
KRISTI DIBBERN

UTILITIES
FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT STREET LIGHTING
(WATER / SANITARY)

OPERATIONS MGR
CALFire CONTRACT JEFF CEDILLOS
(Contract Staff)

WW OPERATOR i
SHAWN POWELL
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/23



‘pasjuesenb jou Inq ‘dnoib e se seakojdwa e 01 gjqeoydde

sl juswpsnipy siyL -ulsia suyy uo joedwi [eosy sy} uo Buipusdsp Jsjsp Jo [eacsdde 1o) uonepuswwoaal siy yim Buoe Jebeueyy [eioues) ay) Aq pieog sy o) pssodoud PUE JUSWILIBACS)
[eJope4 8y} AqQ Jeak snoireid sy 1o} pases|al UoheYUl J0) Xapul @oud SJ3WINSUOD 8Y) Uo paseq aq (jeys Jusosad aiqeodde syt "uonoe pieog UaNs Jooes 0) PSJEINI(EIS) ] [IM B[NPAYDS
anoge auy) pue Allenbe sdejs pue sepeib jje o} psidde eq |im Jusosed ayL "s10j0aN( JO pieog ay) Aq panosdde y Jusunsnipe Buial 10 1500 B o} a|qibije aq |im seshoidwe || ‘| ANp uo AJEBA
(V102 %€ sepnjout ajqe) sy L) INFWLSNIAY ONIAIT 40 1SO-

Jabeuepy a0

06ty 181y
(3434 vv'6¢e
£0°6€ [ YAVAS
98°9¢ oi'se
11vE LL'ee
08°ce veLe
pasodosy  Bugsixg
6 3AVYO

‘leaoidde sJabeUEp [BIBUSS pUR MelAs) [enuue Aloloe)snes ‘G de)g Ul 9DIAL8S JO Jesk | Ja)e djgelieae si 9 delg

‘leaoidde s abeuepy jeieuss) pue maias) [enuue A10)0e)sies ‘i dalg U) 891A18S JO JesK | JSYE S|qejiBA. Si G dalg

‘lerosdde s effeuepy |e1euas) pue mairal [enuue Aiojoejsiies ‘g dels Ul 801ABS JO Jeak | 1ae S|qe|ieAR St & dolg

‘lercidde sJabeuepy [e1ouss) pue melaal enuue Alojoejshes ‘Z de)g Je 8oIAIBs JO Jeek | JaYe S|qejieA. SI ¢ da)g

‘leaoidde sabeuepy |eisuss) pue pouad uoneqoud J0 UoHa|dLIOD ‘MaIASI LUOW XIS AICIOBSIJES UIM S|GE|IBAR S| asealou) Z da)g
"92UBLINOUOD SBRIWIWIOY |BUUDSIad 8Uj 0} Joolgns pasoidde sq Aew | deyg sroqe Buuiq -abem Buipe)s sy} AleoidA si | da)g
d3dlS ¥3d ISVIYONI %9 ¥V AANTONI SHILINVHVYC dI1S

J18[|0JIUODAUBIUNOIDY

Ltoce 81'0¢€
(A1 9.'8¢2
6¥8c el’le
88'9¢ 09°'sg
geee SL'¥e
e6'€e 8.'¢¢
pasodosq Bupsixz
L 3avy9

€Z/LIL dAlRY3 eg Ol
seakojdwy Jusuewad 104

el Buipg
89z  99'ST
g5z 0Lve
18€2 vL'TT
2622  svie
[T YA ¢ A4
00z 606l
pesodoid  Bunsixg

g 3avuo

sda)g pajejey pue sepeis Aed pesodoid

101)SIQ S99IAI9S AJJUNWIWOY YIeag BlIAY

1eBpng Jeay [eosid $Z/£T0T

uohesnsiulpy
INIWLHVH3A

9d3ls
§d31S
¥ d3als
€d3ls
¢d3als

L 4318



Avila Beach Community Services District
2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



- HALYMILSYM JANLNS =#d-MM

HILVMILSYM

S d3ALYM FENLNS  =#dM

AN

005258z ¢ $300[04d / Juswdinb3 [ende) Jes \-g (10
0052€S $ 0o0s'28y  $ 005°2L9 $ 005°Z8S $ 0052€9 $ :1eak |easty Aq s108(0)d [ Juswdinbz jeydes [ejon
008°L $ 0052 $  005'Z $  005'L $ 005 $ 005'28 $  lejolang
0052 $  008°L $ 0052 $ 0052 $ 0062 $ 005'2¢ $ (PepeeN Sy) swslsAg [e013198[3 pue siybi] aoejday 1o seday 11

BupyBi 180
000°00S ¢ 000'69¢ ¢ 000'sge ¢ 000's€e ¢ 000‘sey 000'0L0'2 ¢  :EIONNS
0 0 0 000 $ WwaWaoe|daY BulT JoMag 188.G U0l Sd4 -MM
000'002 00008 0 0 00005 § Wwaoe|day aur Jamag 199N ISl €4 -MM
000 $ 000'Gt $ 00009 $ o 0 000'G2 $ salioe Bulniesay sung 14- MM
000°0S $ 000°05 $ 000'08 $ 000°05 $ 00005 ¢ 000'05¢  § (peposN sv) s108(01d 191eMAISEAN SNOBUENIROSIN - €Z/2202- MM
000'6Z $ 000'62 $ 000'sz $ 00052 $ 000t § 00051 $ {pepasN sy) Jeday our UORRIIOD JSIEMBISEM € EZ/ZZ0Z - MM
000'sZ $ 00005 $ 00005k § 0002z % spesbdn vavds dLMM  2-€2/220Z -MM
000'szz ¢ oop'szz  $ oo0'sze ¢ o000z $ o000 § 000'660°}L $ (uawded ueoy) paloid Aouepunpay/siuawancidw) 41 MM L-E2/2202 -MM
Jojemolsep
000'sZ $ 000'00} $ 000'sez $ 000'szz $ 000'sZk $ 000'052 $  :[ejolqng
000'GL $ 000 $ 000 $ 000'GL $ 30Un0S JaIBA IO dojeasg QuMN4-pm
000'G. $ 000'00L  $ 000 $ 000'sZk  $ goejday Jo soUBURIIEN Z# MUBL JSJEAN 2IMN4-M
000°sZ $ 00000SL $ 000 $ 00064t % L# YUBL J9IBA UIBIIBIN/IEOD-BY € - €2/2202-M
000'sZ $ 000'se $ 00062 $ 00062 $ 000'sz ¢ ooo'sek ¢ (papsaN sy) sedoyauawusoeidey sur Jslem oSIN ¢ - €2/220T-M
000 $ 000 $ 000°0% $ 0o0'0st  $ 00000z % Wwawaode|dey SABA/IRIBN WIASAS IBIEM | - €2/2202-M
0)8p
000 $ 000'SL $ 000 $ 000'S)h $ 000'sz 000'SS $ mogng
000 $ 000'S)L $ 000 $ 000'61 ¢ 0005z ¢ 000'sS $ Sjuswaaosdw [eydes eAlenSIUILPY/RIAUSD L-NavY
uojjessiujwpy/eisusy
S v € z [ SIBBA G
8212202 12/9202 92/5202 SZHET0Z ¥2/£202 lejoL uondiiosaq way|
(e20z ‘6 Aew)

weibouid juswanoidwyi eyden
joMISIg S99IAI9S AjlUNWWO) yoeag ejIny
jeBpng Jea, [eosld] $2/€202



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: May 9, 2023

SUBJECT: General Counsel Contract Review

Recommendation:

Receive Staff Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Discussion:

At the December 2020, Board meeting, the Board selected Price, Postel and Parma, LLP
to become the new General Counsel for the District. In January 2021, the parties
executed the attached Legal Services Agreement. The District’s By-Laws recommend
that the Board review the Legal Services Agreement annually in May or June.

The purpose of this item is to provide the Board an opportunity to review the Legal
Services Agreement and the provide feedback and/or direction to Price, Postel and Parma
staff and District staff regarding the Legal Services Agreement.

Legal Counsel work directly for the District Board of Directors, but they also work
collaboratively with District staff. From staff’s perspective, legal counsel at Price, Postel
and Parma have been very thorough and very practical in providing legal review of
documents, policies and plans. Over the last few years, PP&P staff has made significant
contributions to the District’s Water Conservation Plan, our response to SB 1383 and
preparation of the related documents and updates to the District’s By-Laws to name a
few.

Staff does not recommend any changes to the Legal Services Agreement.

Attachment
1. Legal Services Agreement between ABCSD and Price, Postel and Parma, dated January 27, 2021



LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT., AND
TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

This Legal Services Agreement (hercinafter "the Agreement") is entered into by and between the
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (hereinafter "ABCSD" or “the
District”) and TIMOTHY M. CARY and PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP (hereinafter
collectively "ATTORNEY"). Timothy M. Cary personally will serve as the General Counsel for
ABCSD. ABCSD and ATTORNEY are hereinafier collectively referred to as "the Parties".

This Agreement is intended to authorize ABCSD to pay from any available funds fees and costs
associated with legal services furnished by ATTORNEY in accordance with the terms and
provisions of this Agreement. The Parties intend this Agreement to be effective from January 1,
2021 and continue until terminated by either Party.

Now, therefore, ABCSD and ATTORNEY agree as follows:

1. ATTORNEY will provide legal services to ABCSD as ABCSD's ATTORNEY upon
ABCSD's request. Legal services shall be provided only as requested by ABCSD and
according to ABCSD's direction, subject to the exercise of ATTORNEYs professional
judgment. ATTORNEY will provide primary legal services to advise the Board and the
District conceming matters including but not limited to those related to the administration
of the ABCSD, Board meeting issues, personnel matters, litigation, contracts, claims, labor
negotiations and general legal matters, judicial, arbitration, mediation, or negotiation
proceedings, and labor negotiations, and including the following services, and including
but not limited to the following:

Review and edit draft Board meeting agendas,

Conduct telephone conferences with the General Manager and District Staff to

prepare for Board of Directors meetings.

Advise the Board and the General Manager regarding Brown Act requirements,

Attend meetings of the District Board of Directors as requested.

Draft and/or review ordinances, resolutions, contracts and leases.

Conduct telephone conferences with the General Manager and District staff

regarding District matters as needed.

Defend or prosecute actions in court or before administrative agencies on behalf of

the District.

. Render written opinions to the Board of Directors and/or General Manager.

i. Attend meetings other than District Board meetings as requested by the Board of
Directors or General Manager.

i. Render legal services relating to other extraordinary or complicated matters as

requested by the District.

ap

™o Ao

L

2. ABCSD will communicate requests for the provision of legal services for particular
matters in writing or electronically when possible, or orally or telephonically when
necessary or advisable. ATTORNEY will endeavor to confirm assignments in
writing or electronically, whether such assignments are given in writing,
electronically, orally, telephonically, or otherwise. By approving this Agreement, the
Board hereby authorizes and directs ATTORNEY to engage in the activities and tasks
on behalf of ABCSD as agreed to by ATTORNEY and ABCSD.



2021 Legal Services Agreement
AVILA BEACH CSD & TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Page20f6

ATTORNEY at all times in the performance of the Agreement is an agent of the
Board and an independent contractor, and not an employee of ABCSD. ATTORNEY
shall at all times hold himself ready to perform District duties pursuant to this
Agreement. However, it is understood that ATTORNEY is free to engage in full-

time private practice and it will be necessary to provide adequate notice to

ATTORNEY of the need for services referenced in paragraph 1.

ATTORNEY's fees are calculated on a straight hourly basis, in minimum .1 hour
increments (6 minutes), according to the hourly rates as set forth below:

| Practice Area Individual Attorney | Hourly Rate Travel Rate
District General Counsel; Public $230/hour for $75/our for
Agency/ Municipal Law Timothy M. Cary General travel
| Services |
Back-up for the District General Shannon D. Boyd $230/hour for | $75/hour for
Counsel General travel
Services -
E-Documents and Public Records Cary, Boyd, Zick, $230/hour $75/hour for
Act Harrington, Christian travel
Taxes and Fees, Prop. 218, Cary, Boyd, $265/hour $90/ hour for
Assessments ‘ Amspoker travel
Eminent Domain Amspoker, Zick, $295 $100/ hour
- Harrington, Christian for travel |
Labor and Employment Cary, Boyd, Fassett, | $230 $75/Mmour for
S | Harrington, Christian | travel
Litigation Cary, Boyd, Fassett, | $295 $100/ hour
Parton, Manion, for travel |
| Metzinger,
| Harrington, Christian ]
Contracts and Transactions Cary, Boyd, Manion, | $230 $75/hour for |
. Harrington L travel |
Construction Law, Contracts and Cary, Boyd, Manion, | $265 $90/ hour for
Claims ) Zick, Harrington travel
Insurance, Liability and Tort Claims | Cary, Boyd, Fassett, | $265 $90/ hour for
- B Christian - travel |
Land Use/ Development Amspoker, Zick, $265 $90/ hour for
Christian travel |
Public Finance Cary, Boyd, Fassett | $265 $90/ hour for
R travel
Environmental and Energy Amspoker, Manion, | $265 $90/ hour for
- | Parton, Christian travel
| Water Rights and Water Law | Amspoker, Manion, | $265 $90/ hour for
| Christian travel

ATTORNEY will bill for paralegal time at the rate of $150 per hour, senior law
clerks at the rate of $175 per hour, junior law clerks at the rate of $150 per hour and
document clerks at the rate of $75 per hour.



2021 Legal Services Agreement
AVILA BEACH CSD & TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Page 3 of 6

10.

11.

ABCSD will reimburse ATTORNEY for reasonable costs, fees, and expenses
incurred in providing legal services to ABCSD. These shall include, but not be
limited to, court filing fees, court reporter and transcription services, outside postage,
outside reprographics and copying, translation services and demonstrative exhibits,
expert witness fees, or other costs that are a necessary and reasonable part of
providing legal services to ABCSD. ABCSD shall reimburse such costs as they are

submitted to ABCSD by ATTORNEY.

ATTORNEY will bill for ATTORNEY travel time as set forth above. This includes trave]
for Board Meetings as well as necessary meetings at the ABCSD offices. Mileage will be
charged at the standard IRS mileage rate in addition to the reduced hourly rate. ABCSD
will reimburse ATTORNEY for the actual cost of travel including air travel, lodging and
meals, parking and related miscellaneous expenses.

ATTORNEY will send ABCSD monthly statements for fees and costs incurred. Each
statement will be due and payable within thirty days of mailing. ATTORNEY will provide
a statement within 45 days of the end of each month in which services are rendered. The
statements shall include the amount, rate, basis of calculation or other method of
determination of the fees and costs, which costs will be identified by item and amount.

ABCSD shall send payment to ATTORNEY for billed fees and expenses as soon as
reasonably practicable after receiving the statement. Should ATTORNEY not receive
payment in full within 30 days of the mailing date, ATTORNEY shall charge simple
interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum on the balance for all overdue

amounts, until paid.

" The hourly rates for legal services referenced in paragraph 4 shall be subject to a 3%

annual increase, commencing January 1, 2022.

ATTORNEY has, and shall maintain, professional liability insurance in the amount of not
less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, and $5,000,000.00 aggregate.

ABCSD agrees to cooperate with ATTORNEY, to keep ATTORNEY fully informed of
any information or developments that may come to ABCSD's attention and that may be
pertinent to any matter in which ATTORNEY is representing or advising ABCSD.
ABCSD also agrees to abide by this Agreement and to cooperate with and assist
ATTORNEY in all matters related to ATTORNEY's representation of ABCSD, including
but not limited to providing necessary information and documents and having ABCSD

personnel appear when necessary.

ATTORNEY will take reasonable steps to keep ABCSD informed about significant
developments relating to the representation, including promptly complying with reasonable
requests for information and/or for copies of significant documents when necessary to keep

ABCSD reasonably informed.

On ATTORNEY s recommendation and the authorization of either the Board of Directors
or the General Manager, ATTORNEY may retain Special Counsel to associate with



2021 Legal Services Agreement
AVILA BEACH CSD & TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Page4 of 6

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

District legal counsel where the nature of the matter warrants the need for Special
Counsel’s expertise.

ABCSD may terminate this Agreement at any time. ATTORNEY may withdraw with
ABCSD's consent, for good cause or as permitted by law. Good cause includes, without
limitation, ABCSD's breach of this Agreement, ABCSD's refusal to cooperate on a material
matter, or any fact or circumstance that would reasonably constitute good cause for
withdrawal or otherwise provide grounds for withdrawal under the law or the Rules of
Professional Conduct governing attorneys in California.

When ATTORNEY's services conclude, all unpaid charges based on legal services
provided and expenses incurred by ATTORNEY prior to the effective date of the
termination, will immediately become due and payable. After services conclude,
ATTORNEY will refund any portion of any advance deposits that has not been earned, and
upon ABCSD's request, will deliver ABCSD's files and property in ATTORNEY's
possession, whether or not ABCSD has paid for all services.

ATTORNEY will have a lien for all unpaid legal fees and costs on all claims or causes of
action that are the subject of ATTORNEY’S representation of ABCSD under this contract.
ABCSD agrees that ATTORNEY'S lien automatically attaches to any award or recovery
ABCSD may obtain whether by settlement, arbitration award, jury verdict, court judgment
or other order.

After services conclude, ATTORNEY will, upon ABCSD’s request, deliver the legally
required files to ABCSD, along with any funds or property of ABCSD’s in ATTORNEY’s
possession. If ABCSD requests the files, ATTORNEY will retain a copy of the file at the
ABCSD’s expense. If ABCSD does not request the files, ATTORNEY will retain the files
for a period of five (5) years after the representation ends. If ABCSD does not request
delivery of the files before the end of the five (5) year period, ATTORNEY will have no
further obligation to retain the files and may, at ATTORNEY’s discretion, destroy the files
without further notice to ABCSD. At any point during the five (5) year period, ABCSD
may request delivery of the files. ABCSD will be responsible for the cost of transporting
any stored files to a new location.

ANY CONTROVERSY OR CLAIM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS
CONTRACT, OR THE BREACH THEREOF, SHALL BE SETTLED BY BINDING
ARBITRATION ADMINISTERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICAN
ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION’S GUIDELINES FOR COMMERCIAL
ARBITRATION RULES. JUDGMENT ON THE AWARD RENDERED BY THE
ARBITRATOR(S) MAY BE ENTERED IN ANY COURT HAVING
JURISDICTION THEREOF.

?- K ' ABCSD INTIALS ATTORNEY INITIALS

Claims shall be heard by a single arbitrator. ATTORNEY shall provide ABCSD with three
(3) proposed arbitrators, from which ABCSD shali choose one (1) arbitrator to hear the



2021 Legal Services Agreement
AVILA BEACH CSD & TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Page 5 of 6

18.

19.

20.

21.

dispute. The place of arbitration shall be in San Luis Obispo County, California. The
arbitration shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. Depositions shall be
limited to a maximum of 2 per party and shall be held within 30 days of the making of a
request. Additional depositions may be scheduled only with the permission of the
arbitrator, and for good cause shown. Each deposition shall be limited to a maximum of 4
hours duration. Hearings will take place pursuant to the standard procedures of the
Commercial Arbitration Rules that contemplate in person hearings.

Arbitration hearings shall take place within 180 days of filing for arbitration and awards
shall be rendered within 60 days. The Arbitrator shall agree to these limits prior to
accepting appointment. Each party shall bear its own costs and expenses and an equal share
of the arbitrators' and administrative fees of arbitration. The parties agree that failure or
refusal of a party to pay its required share of the deposits for arbitrator compensation or
administrative charges shall constitute a waiver by that party of the right to present
evidence or cross-examine witness. In such event, the other party shall be required to
present evidence and legal argument as the arbitrator may require for the making of an
award. Such waiver shall not allow for a default judgment against the non-paying party in
the absence of evidence presented as provided for above.

If any provision of the Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any
reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire Agreement will be severable and

remain in effect.

ATTORNEY makes no promises or guarantees about any matter or about the ouicome of
any matter. Any comments by ATTORNEY (before or after the effective date of this
Agreement) about any matter or the potential outcome of any matter are expressions of
opinion only, are not intended as promises or guarantees, and shall not be deemed to be
promises or guarantees. Similarly, any estimate of fees given by ATTORNEY shall not be
a limitation on fees or a guarantee that fees and costs will not exceed the amount of the

estimate. Actual fees may vary significantly from any estimates given.

All notices, letters or other communications, electronic or otherwise, authorized or required
by the Agreement shall be deemed transmitted, served and effective for all purposes on the
date they are reduced to writing, deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, and
by electronic mail, addressed as follows below. In addition, ATTORNEY will send any
notices to the then-current ABCSD Board President.

Timothy M. Cary Brad Hagemann

PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP General Manager

200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 400 | Avila Beach Community Services District
Santa Barbara, CA 93103 100 San Luis Street
tcary@ppplaw.com Avila Beach, CA 93424

| hagemann.associates(@gmail.com




2021 Legal Services Agreement
AVILA BEACH CSD & TIMOTHY M. CARY AND PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Page 6 of 6

THE PARTIES HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE FOREGOING TERMS AND
AGREE TO THEM AS OF THE DATE ATTORNEY FIRST PROVIDED SERVICES. IF
MORE THAN ONE ABCSD SIGNS BELOW, EACH AGREES TO BE LIABLE, JOINTLY
AND SEVERALLY, FOR ALL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. THE ABCSD
SHALL RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED DUPLICATE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

| Timothy M. Cary | Peter Kelley |
Price, Postel & Parma, LLP Avila Beach Community Services |
200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 400 District
Santa Barbara, CA 93103 100 San Luis Street
- - | Avila Beach, CA 93424 |
DATED: - E Y
Peter Kelley @l
BOARD PRESIDENT,
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

DATED: _f/ 23 [202] é M/

! jrad Hagemann, /
GENERAL MANAGER,
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

REPRESENTATION ACCEPTED TIMOTHY M. CARY
PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA

=7 2 g
DATED: oA ) ¢
By Timotly M. Cafy
ATTORNEY






